BANNON LAKES

Community Development District

January 17, 2018



Bannon Lakes

Community Development District

475 West Town Place, Suite 114, St. Augustine, Florida 32092
Phone: 904-940-5850 - Fax: 904-940-5899

January 10, 2018

Board of Supervisors
Bannon Lakes
Community Development District

Dear Board Members:

The Bannon Lakes Community Development District Board of Supervisors Meeting is scheduled for
Wednesday, January 17, 2018 at 12:00 p.m. at the offices of Governmental Management
Services, 475 West Town Place, Suite 114, St. Augustine, Florida 32092. Following is the advance
agenda for the meeting:

I. Roll Call
II. Public Comment
III. Affidavit of Publication
IV. Approval of Minutes from November 15, 2017 Meeting
V. Update on Construction Matters
VI. Other Business
VII. Staff Reports
A. District Counsel
B. District Engineer — Ratification of Requisitions Nos. 102-104
C. District Manager
D. Field Services — Operations Memorandum
VIII. Supervisor’s Requests and Audience Comments
IX. Financial Reports
A. Balance Sheet as of November 30, 2017 and Statement of Revenues &
Expenditures
B. Assessment Receipt Schedule
C. Approval of Check Register
D. Construction Funding Request No. 5
X. Next Scheduled Meeting — February 21, 2018 at 12:00 p.m. at the offices of GMS
XI. Adjournment

The fourth order of business is the approval of minutes from November 15, 2017 meeting. A copy of
the minutes is enclosed for your review.

The fifth order of business is an update on construction matters.



Listed under engineer reports are requisition 102-104 to be ratified. Copies of the requisitions are
enclosed for your review.

Listed under Field Services is the Operation Memorandum, attached for your review.

Copies of the balance sheet and statement of revenue & expenditures, assessment receipt schedule,
check register, and funding request are enclosed for your review.

We look forward to seeing you at the meeting. In the meantime, if you have any questions, please do
not hesitate to call us at (904) 940-5850.

Sincerely,

James Oliver

District Manager
Bannon Lakes Community
Development District



AGENDA



Bannon Lakes
Community Development District
Agenda

Wednesday Governmental Management Services
January 17, 2018 475 West Town Place
12:00 p.m. St. Augustine, Florida 32092

bannonlakescdd.com
Call In # 1-888-757-2790 Code 5097001
I. Roll Call
II. Public Comment
III. Affidavit of Publication
IV. Approval of Minutes from November 15, 2017 Meeting
V. Update on Construction Matters
VI. Other Business

VII. Staff Reports
A. District Counsel

B. District Engineer — Ratification of Requisitions 102-104
C. District Manager
D. Field Services — Operations Memorandum

VIII. Supervisor’s Requests and Audience Comments

IX. Financial Reports
A. Balance Sheet as of November 30, 2017 and Statement of Revenues &
Expenditures

B. Assessment Receipt Schedule

C. Approval of Check Register

D. Construction Funding Request No. 5



X. Next Scheduled Meeting — February 21, 2018 at 12:00 p.m. at the offices of
GMS

XI. Adjournment



MINUTES



MINUTES OF MEETING
BANNON LAKES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Bannon Lakes Community
Development District was held on Wednesday, November 15, 2017 at 12:00 p.m. at the Offices
of GMS, 475 West Town Place, Suite 114, St. Augustine, FL. 32092.

Present and constituting a quorum were:

Art Lancaster Chairman

John Dodson Vice Chairman
Maston Crapps Supervisor

Karelyn Travieso Supervisor (by phone)

Also present were:

Jim Oliver District Manager
Wes Haber District Counsel (by phone)
Scott Land District Engineer (by phone)
Brian Stephens RMS

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call

Mr. Oliver called the meeting to order at 12:00 p.m.

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Comment
There were no members of the public in attendance.

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Affidavit of Publication
There being none, the next item followed.

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of Minutes from September 20,
2017 Meeting
Mr. Oliver stated included in your agenda package is a copy of the minutes from the

September 20, 2017 meeting. Are there any additions, corrections or deletions?

On MOTION by Mr. Lancaster seconded by Mr. Dodson with all in
favor the Minutes of the September 20, 2017 Meeting were
approved.




November 15, 2017 Bannon Lakes CDD

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Update Regarding Amenity Center
Operations
Mr. Stephens stated the palm tree got reset on the pool deck.

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Update on Construction Matters
There being none, the next item followed.

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Other Business

There being none, the next item followed

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports

A. District Counsel
Mr. Haber stated the petition to amend the District’s boundaries has been filed. The

County had a question about the parcel ID number of the land to be removed.

B. District Engineer
1. Ratification of Requisition 93-94, 99-101
Mr. Land presented Requisition Nos. 93 and 94 and 99 through 101.

On MOTION by Mr. Lancaster seconded by Mr. Crapps with all in
favor Requisition Nos. 93-94 & 99-101 were ratified.

2. Consideration of Revised Proposal for Engineering Services with ETM
Mr. Oliver presented the revised proposal for Engineering Services with ETM.

On MOTION by Mr. Lancaster seconded by Mr. Crapps with all in
favor the Revised Proposal for Engineering Services with ETM was
approved.

C. District Manager
There being none, the next item followed.

D. Field Services — Operations Memorandum
Mr. Stephens presented the operations memorandum.

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisor’s  Request and  Audience
Comments
There being none, the next item followed.



November 15, 2017 Bannon Lakes CDD

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Financial Reports
A. Balance Sheet as of September 30, 2017 and Statement of Revenues &
Expenditures

Mr. Oliver stated included in your agenda package is the balance sheet and income

statement as of September 30, 2017.

B. Assessment Receipt Schedule
Mr. Oliver stated included in your agenda package is a copy of the assessment receipt

schedule.

C. Approval of Check Register

Mr. Oliver stated included in your agenda package is the check register.

On MOTION by Mr. Lancaster seconded by Mr. Crapps with all in
favor the Check Register was approved.

D. Construction Funding Request No. 2-4

Mr. Oliver stated included in your agenda package is the check register.

On MOTION by Mr. Lancaster seconded by Mr. Crapps with all in
favor the Check Register was approved.

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Scheduled Meeting — December 20, 2017
at 12:00 p.m. at the Offices of GMS
Mr. Oliver stated the next scheduled meeting is December 20, 2017 at 12:00 p.m. at the

Offices of GMS.

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment

On MOTION by Mr. Dodson seconded by Mr. Lancaster with all in
favor the Meeting was adjourned.

Secretary / Assistant Secretary Chairperson / Vice Chairperson



SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS






REQUISITION NO. 102
(2016 Acquisition and Construction Account)

BANNON LAKES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
(ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA)
$11,850,000
Special Assessment Revenue Bonds, Series 2016

The undersigned, a Responsible Officer of Bannon Lakes Community Development
District (the “District”) hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement under and
pursuant to the terms of the Master Trust Indenture from the Districtto  The Bank of New
York Mellon Trust Company, N.A., as trustee (the “Trustee”), dated as of January 1, 2016 (the
“Indenture”), (al! capitalized terms used herein shall have the meaning ascribed to such term in the

Indenture):
(A)  Requisition Number: 102

(B) Name of Payee: Allstate Electric
(©)  Amount Payable: Total: $1,400.00
(D)  Bannon Lakes CDD Invoice: 50924

(E)  Fund or Account from which disbursement to be made: 2016 Acquisition
and Construction Account

The undersigned hereby certifies that:

1. this requisition is for Costs of the 2016 Project payable from the 2016 Acquisition
and Construction Account that have not previously been paid;

2. each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the 2016 Acquisition
and Construction Account;

The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or served upon
the District notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or claim affecting the right to
receive payment of, any of the moneys payable to the Payee set forth above, which has not been
released or will not be released simultaneously with the payment hereof.

The undersigned hereby further certifies that such requisition contains no item representing
payment on account of any retained percentage which the District is at the date of such certificate

entitled to retain.



Attached hereto are originals of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the property acquired or
the services rendered with respect to which disbursement is hereby requested.

Dated: November 16, 2017

BANNON LAKES COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

By:

Arthur E. Lancaster
Chairperson, Board of Supervisors

CONSULTING ENGINEER’S APPROVAL FOR
NON-COST OF ISSUANCE REQUESTS ONLY

If this requisition is for a disbursement from other than Costs of Issuance, the undersigned
Consulting Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost of the Project and is
consistent with: (i) the applicable acquisition or construction contract; (ii) the plans and
specifications for the portion of the Project with respect to which such disbursement is being made;
and (iii) the report of the Consulting Engineer, as such report shall have been amended or modified

on the date hereof,

ENGLAND, THIMS & MILLER, INC.

By: (. /w@/

Title: District Engineer




INVOICE

ALLSTATE & lecivicall CONTRACTORS. INC. veus

PG Box 550617, Jacksonville, Florida 32255-0617 804-296-2700 (Fax) $04-29¢-9530
Email: accounting@allstateelectrical.com

EASTLAND
700 PONTE VEDRA LAKES BLVD

PONTE VEDRA BEACH, FL 32082

Invoice No.
Date :

Job Number:
Salesperson:

50024

October 31, 2017
14528

Medley I, Robert M.

~ Description Total
435 BANNCN L AXES BLVD
BANNON LAKES [ AMENITY CENTER 1
INSTALLED PHONE CONDUIT FROM BANNON LAKE $1,400.00
BLVD TO AMENITY CENTER BUILDING
WORK IN PLACE 100%
TOTAL AMCUNT DUE THIS INVOICE: $1,400.00

Send Paymeﬁt(s) to: PO BOX 550617, JACKSONVILLE, FL. 32255-0617

HAVE A NICE DAY

m WE ACCEPT VISAND MASTERCARD. 3% CONVEMIENCE FEE WILL APPLY.

Accounting Use Only: Emai! Invoice to:




REQUISITION NO. 103
(2016 Acquisition and Construction Account)

BANNON LAKES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
(ST. JOENS COUNTY, FLORIDA)
$11,850,000
Special Assessment Revenue Bonds, Series 2016

The undersigned, a Responsible Officer of Bannon Lakes Community Development
District (the “District”) hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement under and
pursuant to the terms of the Master Trust Indenture from the Districtto =~ The Bank of New
York Mellon Trust Company, N.A., as trustee (the “Trustee™), dated as of January 1, 2016 (the
“Indenture”), (all capitalized terms used herein shall have the meaning ascribed to such term in the

VAN

Indenture):
(A)  Requisition Number: 103

(B)  Name of Payee: Clary & Associates
(C)  Amount Payable: Total: $925.00
(D)  Bannon Lakes CDD Invoice: 2017-591

(E)  Fund or Account from which disbursement to be made: 2016 Acquisition
and Construction Account

The undersigned hereby certifies that:

1. this requisition is for Costs of the 2016 Project payable from the 2016 Acquisition
and Construction Account that have not previously been paid;

2 each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the 2016 Acquisition
and Construction Account;

The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or served upon
the District notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or claim affecting the right to
receive payment of, any of the moneys payable to the Payee set forth above, which has not been
released or will not be released simultaneously with the payment hereof,

The undersigned hereby further certifies that such requisition contains no item representing
payment on account of any retained percentage which the District is at the date of such certificate

entitled to retain.



Attached hereto are originals of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the property acquired or
the services rendered with respect to which disbursement is hereby requested.

Dated: November 16, 2017

BANNON LAKES COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

B”:M
Arthur E. Lancaster

Chairperson, Board of Supervisors

CONSULTING ENGINEER’S APPROVAL FOR
NON-COST OF ISSUANCE REQUESTS ONLY

If this requisition is for a disbursement from other than Costs of Issuance, the undersigned
Consulting Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost of the Project and is
consistent with: (i) the applicable acquisition or construction contract; (ii) the plans and
specifications for the portion of the Project with respect to which such disbursement is being made;
and (iii) the report of the Consulting Engineer, as such report shall have been amended or modified
on the date hereof.

ENGLAND, THIMS & MILLER, INC.

o () Hn

Title: District Engineer




Clary & Associates, Inc.
3830 Crown Point Road « Suite A < Jacksonville, Florida 32257 o {904) 260-2703

ihP & LEGAL

INVOICE NO:
DATE: X@L7~591 PAGF 1
10/31/17
DELIVER TO:
R3R2
EASTLAND SEE EMAIL REQUEST FROM ScoTT
7900 PONTE VEDRA LAKES BLVD LAND @ ETHM
PONTF YFDRA BEACH FL 32082
ORDERED BY
ART
DESCRIPT!ONJ'@,,@G/jA? W.0. No'Z@l?wBQl
LOT : CDD
SUBDIVISION: BANNON LAKES UNIT -
SECTION s 1 TOWNSHIP: &S RANGE: 28F
ADDRESS ¢ NINE MILE RD

ST. JOHNS
IN NAME OF : MAP & DESCRIPTION OF NEW CDD LANDS
(OVERALL LESS THE COMMERCIAL PARCEL)

826.00

TOTAL DUF $825 .00 @
APy LD BaitSionl

PAYMENT DUE 10 DAYS FROM RECEIPT
PLEASE REFER TO INVOICE NUMBER WHEN MAKING PAYMENT



REQUISITION NO. 104
(2816 Acquisition and Construction Account)

BANNON LAKES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
(ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA)

$11,850,000
Special Assessment Revenue Bonds, Series 2016

The undersigned, a Responsible Officer of Bannon Lakes Community Development
District (the “District”) hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement under and
pursuant to the terms of the Master Trust Indenture from the Districtto  The Bank of New
York Mellon Trust Company, N.A., as trustee (the “Trustee™), dated as of January 1, 2016 (the
“Indenture”), (all capitalized terms used herein shall have the meaning ascribed to such term in the

Indenture):
(A)  Requisition Number: 104

(B)  Name of Payee: England Thims & Miller
(C)  Amount Payable: Total: $28,371.48
(D)  Bannon Lakes CDD Invoice: 0185152, 5153, 5235

(E)  Fund or Account from which disbursement to be made: 2016 Acquisition
and Construction Account

The undersigned hereby certifies that:

1. this requisition is for Costs of the 2016 Project payable from the 2016 Acquisition
and Construction Account that have not previously been paid;

2. each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the 2016 Acquisition
and Construction Account;

The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or served upon
the District notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or claim affecting the right to
receive payment of, any of the moneys payable to the Payee set forth above, which has not been
released or will not be released simultaneously with the payment hereof.

The undersigned hereby further certifies that such requisition contains no item representing
payment on account of any retained percentage which the District is at the date of such certificate

entitled to retain.



Attached hereto are originals of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the property acquired or
the services rendered with respect to which disbursement is hereby requested.

Dated: November 16, 2017

BANNON LAKES COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

By: ‘%Z%f:\

Arthur E. Lancaster
Chairperson, Board of Supervisors

CONSULTING ENGINEER’S APPROVAL FOR
NON-COST OF ISSUANCE REQUESTS ONLY

If this requisition is for a disbursement from other than Costs of Issuance, the undersigned
Consulting Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost of the Project and is
consistent with: (i) the applicable acquisition or construction contract; (ii) the plans and
specifications for the portion of the Project with respect to which such disbursement is being made;
and (iii) the report of the Consulting Engineer, as such report shall have been amended or modified

on the date hereof.

ENGLAND, THIMS & MILLER, INC.

by LJ Ao =

Title: District Engineer




Eastiand Partners, LLC October 9, 2017
700 Ponte Vedra Lakes Boulevard Project No: 13081.07000
Ponte Vedra Beach, FL 32082 Invoice No: 0185152

Project 13061.07000 Bannon Lakes IGP Improvements

Task : Lump Sum

Coniract  Percent Earned Previously Current

Task Amount Complete To Date Billed Billed
A.Roadway Design/Plans 107,800.00 100.00 107,800.00 107,800.00 0.00
B.Drainage Analysis 12,000.00 100.00 12,000.00 12,000.00 0.00
C.Temporay Traffic Control Plans 40,700.00 100.00 40,700.00 40,700.00 0.00
D.Utility Adjustments 34,000.00 100.00 34,000.00 34,000.00 0.00
E.Signing & Pavement Markings 16,700.00 100.00 15,700.00 15,700.00 0.00
F.Traffic Signalization 34,300.00 100.00 34,300.00 34,300.00 0.00
G.Landscape & irrigation 11,500.00 100.00 11,500.00 11,500.00 0.00
H1.Permit Coordination - SIRWMD 12,000.00 100.00 12,000.00 12,000.00 0.00
1.Bid Documents 5,000.00 100.00  5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00
12.8hop Drawing Review 5,000.00 100.00 5,000.00 2,500.00 2,500.00

Total Fee 278,000.00 278,000.00 275,500.00  2,500.00

Total Fee 2,500.00
Total this Task $2,500.00
Jask oo Construction Administration | _______ e e e e e e e e e e
Task 3. On-Site Construction Observation
Professionzl Personnel
Hours Rate Amount

Principal - Vice President 5.75 195.00 1,121.26

Senior Engineer 16.00 165.00 2,480.00

Sr. Landscape Architect 5.00 130.00 650.00

Landscape Architect 8.00 115.00 920.00

Designer 2.00 110.00 220.00

Sr. Inspector 120.00 130.00 15,600.00

Inspecter 2450 105.00 2,572.50

Totals 181.25 . 23,563.75
Total Labor 23,563.75

' T & #
England: Thims & Miller, Inc,
ENGI'EEAS + PLANNERS » SURVEYORS + GIS + LANDSUAPE ARCHITECTS
W5 0K & 08 9 Road» a-asomde P e 30258 + fel £04-642 5390 * fax * 48489445
CL0002684 L0 Ca00Ns



Current Prior To-Date

Total Billings 23,663.75 26,446.25 50,010.00
Contract Limit 62,400.00
Remaining 12,390.00
Total this Task $23,563.75
Total this Task $23,563.75
Task XP Expenses
Expenses
Mileage 191.65
Reproductions 28.65
Wireless Telephone 9.63
Delivery / Messenger Svc 62.69
Permits 36.20
Total Expenses 1.1 times 328.72 361.59
Current Prior To-Date
Expenses 361.69 2,169.12 2,530.71
Contract Limit 10,000.00
Remaining 7,469.29
Total this Task $361.59
Invoice Total this Period $26,425.34

Qutstanding Invoices

Number Date Balance
0184940 8/31/2017 790.00
Total 790.00

Total Now Due $27,215.34

England- Thimy & Miller Inc.
ENGINEERS » PLAMNERS » SURVEYORS » GiS » LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS
14775 G4 81, Acgutions Rocd o Jickadnu'e, Forde 0268 » led S04-842 8990 « fax D0Z-848.3485
CADCNGS84 LC-u003t3

Page 2



=TI

YEARS VISION = EXPERIENCE - HESULTS

Eastland Partners, LLC October g, 2017

700 Ponte Vedra Lakes Boulevard Project No: 13061.05000
Ponte Vedra Beach, FL 32082 Invoice No: 0185153
Project 13061.05000 Bannon Lakes Amenity Center

Professional Services rendered through September 30, 2017

—-———--——-—----——----—-—--—_--————-nmu---—--—.---———--—u--u-—-—--—---—---—---—---w—mﬁn--—-—

Task . Lump Sum
Contract Percent Earned Previously Current
Task Amount Complete To Date Billed Billed
A.Incremental MDP 7,500.00 100.00 7,500.00  7,500.00 0.00
B.Preparation of Site/Civil Constr.Docs 34,700.00 100.00 34,700.00 34,700.00 0.00
C1.FDEP Water & Sewer 2,600.00 100.00  2,600.00 2,600.00 0.00
D1.Shop Drawing & Review 3,000.00 100.00  3,000.00  3,000.00 0.00
Total Fee 47,800.00 47,800.00 47,800.00 0.00
Total Fee 0.00
Total this Task 0.00
Jask ________ D . Construction Administration ——— - o e
Task 2. On-Site Construction Observation
Total Fee 21,000.00
Percent Complete 100.00 Total Earned 21,000.00
Previous Fee Billing 19,838.75
Current Fee Billing 1,161.25
Total Fee 1,161.25
Total this Task $1,161.25
Total this Task $1,161.25
Task XP Expenses
Total this Task 0.00
Invoice Total this Period $1,161.25 @
England- Thimy & Mifler, Inc.

ENGINEERS + PLAYNERS » SURVEYOAS + 615 « LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS
7T 0K St Asgie o Rt Jakeorts, P 30268 s 604 6426030 o 00--045-8455
A0S LCO0Nats



Outstanding Invoices

Number Date Balance
0185057 8/31/2017 2,144.38
Total 2,144.38

Total Now Due $3,305.63

England- Thims & Miiles, Inc.
ENGNEERS » PLALNERS » SURVEYGAS + GIS * LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS
14775 0- 8 4 mmm-mw;,wmms-mww-hwm

CADONZE84 LG 4006

Page 2



Eastland Partners, LL.C November 15, 2017

700 Ponte Vedra Lakes Boulevard Project No: 13061.06000
Ponte Vedra Beach, FL 32082 Invoice No: 0185235 Revised
Project 13061.06000 Bannon Lakes Master Infrastructure
Erofessional Services rendered through September : 302007
Task . Lump Sum
Contract  Percent Earned Previously Current
Task Amount Complete To Date Billed Billed
A.Incremental MDP 7,500.00 100.00 7,500.00  7,500.00 0.00
B.Master Drain.Plan of Overall Project 15,000.00 100.00 15,000.00 15,000.00 0.00
C.Mstr Pot.Wtr,San.Sew,ReUse Pin of Over 8,000.00 100.00  8,000.00 8,000.00 0.00
D.Prep.of Site/Construction Documents 234,000.00 100.00 234,000.00 234,000.00 0.00
E.Landscape & Irrigation 11,500.00 100.00 11,500.00 11,500.00 0.00
F1.8SJRWMD ERP 15,000.00 100.00 15,000.00 15,000.00 0.00
F3.FDEP Potable Water Distri. System 2,600.00 100.00 2600.00 2,600.00 0.00
F4 FDEP Sanitary Sewer Collection System 2,600.00 100.00 2,600.00 2,600.00 0.00
F5.EPA-NPDES-General Notice of Intent 1,500.00 100.00 1,500.00  1,500.00 0.00
G1.Bid Documents 5,000.00 100.00  5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00
G2.Shop Drawing Review 5,000.00 100.00  5,000.00  5,000.00 0.00
H.Hydrologic & Hydraulic Analysis-Gemini 15,000.00 100.00 15,000.00 14,500.01 499.99
I.Protect Wildlife Data&Field Assess(ERS 1,100.00 100.00  1,100.00  1,100.00 0.00
J.Protect. Wildlife Assess.Rpt (ERS) 680.00 100.00 680.00 680.00 0.00
Total Fee 324,480.00 324,480.00 323,980.01 499,99
Total Fee 499.99
Total this Task $499.99
Task ____F ____ Environmental/Regulatory Permitting _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __ _ _ ________
Task 2. Army Corps of Engineers (if applicable)
Current Prior To-Date
Total Billings 0.00 0.00 0.00
Contract Limit 5,000.00
Remaining 5,000.00
Total this Task 0.00
Total this Task 0.00

England-Thimg & Miller, Inc.
ENGINEERS « PLAFNERS « SURVEYORS » IS » LAHDSCAPE ARCHITECTS
14776 Otd S Axqusiine Rood s Jachsonville, Floida 32258 184 504 842-8990 + lax $04 546-0485
TAQONRG84 LC-0000018



Task 3. On-Site Construction Observation
Total this Task 0.00
Total this Task 0.0
Task K Additional Services
Task Description: Banner Design
Total this Task 0.00
Task XP Expenses
Expenses
Mileage 220.96
Telephone
Wireless Telephone
Delivery / Messenger Svc
Total Expenses 1.1 times 259.00 284.90
Total this Task $284.90
Invoice Total this Period $784.89

: = . FTI
Englantd-Thims & Miller, inc.
ENGINEERS + PLANNERS + SURVEYORS + 8IS + LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS
14776 Ol S Augasting Road » Jacksony e, i ~ia 22258 +1¢ 304-642.8990  ax 9046450485
CA-D0X0238¢ LC-0000316

Page 2



Billing Backup

Wednesday, November 15, 2017

ENGLAND, THIMS & MILLER, INC. Invoice 0185235 Dated 11/15/2017 2:51:15 PM
Project 13061.06000 Bannon Lakes Master Infrastructure
Task XP Expenses
Expenses
Mileage
UN 0000206 6/3/2017 Jim Donchez / 32.0 Miles @ 0.535 17.12
UN 0000206 6/10/2017 Jim Donchez / 25.009 Miles @ 0.535 13.38
UN 0000206 6/17/12017 Jim Donchez / 32.0 Miles @ 0.535 17.12
UN 0000206 6/24/2017 Jim Donchez / 34.0 Miles @ 0.535 18.19
UN 0000213 6/24/2017 Jeff Brooks / 30.0 Miles @ 0.535 16.05
UN 0000174 71112017 Jim Donchez / 20.0 Miles @ 0.535 10.70
UN 0000174 7/8/2017 Jim Donchez / 20.0 Miles @ 0.535 10.70
UN 0000174 712212017 Jim Donchez / 20.0 Miles @ 0.535 10.70
UN 0000174 7/29/2017 Jim Donchez / 40.0 Miles @ 0.535 21.40
UN 0000183 8/5/2017 Jim Donchez / 20.0 Miles @ 0.535 10.70
UN 0000176 9/2/2017 Jim Donchez / 40.0 Miles @ 0.535 21.40
EX 0006303 9/13/2017 Anderson, James / Mileage 10.70
UN 0000176 9/2312017 Jim Donchez / 40.0 Miles @ 0.535 21.40
UN 0000176 9/30/2017 Jim Donchez / 40.0 Miles @ 0.535 21.40
Telephone
AP 0187597 7/118/2017 1Source International, LLC. / Phone 3.18
Conference
Wireless Telephone
AP 0187208 6/28/2017 VERIZON WIRELESS / Wireless 4.82
Telephone
AP 0187698 7/25/2017 VERIZON WIRELESS / Wireless 4.82
Telephone
AP 0188321 8/28/2017 VERIZON WIRELESS / Wireless 4.82
Telephone
AP 0189002 9/29/2017 VERIZON WIRELESS / Wireless 4.82
Telephone
Delivery / Messenger Svc
AP 0187026 6/20/2017 Priority Couriers / ETM to FDEP 15.58
Total Expenses 1.1 times 259.00 284.90
Total this Task $284.90
Total this Project $284.90
Total this Report $284.90

England-Thimy & Miller, inc.

ENGINEERS « FLAXERS » SURYEYORS + G5 « LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS

14775 048 81 Aggusling Foad  Joc:sotvie, Fbiu 2250« 1 §04-$42.8990  1ax 804 LAG- 1485

CAGON0258 100000336

Page 3






Bannon Lakes Community Development District

9655 Florida Mining Blvd., Bldg. 300, Suite 305, Jacksonville, Florida 32257

Date:
To:

From:

Re:

Memorandum

January 17, 2018

Bannon Lakes Board of Supervisors
Jim Oliver, Richard Whetsel

Brian Stephens

Operations Manager

Bannon Lakes CDD
Monthly Operations Report

The following is a summary of activities related to the field operations of the Bannon Lakes Community
Development District.

Landscape / Irrigation:

1.
2.
3.

Several irrigation leaks have been repaired
Landcare has been notified about missed mowing on lake bank number 3 behind homes.

Over seeding of Bermuda Turf has been completed.

Amenity / Site:

1.
2
3
4,
5

Ponds:

1.

Cleaning of the pools and club facilities has been done on the weekly schedule.
Two (2) Televisions and wall mounts have been installed in the fitness room.
The front entry signs were decorated for the Holidays.

The pool chemical feeder tubes were reinstalled in PVC sleeves for protection.

Two (2) seals were replaced on the pool pump at no cost to Bannon Lakes.

Lake Doctors is doing a good job maintaining the lakes.

Other Projects:

1.

We will explore options for installing electrical outlets at the entry signs to be used for Holiday
Lights.

Should you have any questions or comments regarding the above information, please feel free to contact
me at (904) 627-9271 or Rich at (904) 759-8923.



NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS






Bannon Lakes
Community Development District

Unaudited Financial Statements

as of

November 30, 2017



Assets:

Cash
Investments:
Reserve
Capitalized Interest
Construction
corI
Due From Developer
Due From Other
Custody
Prepaid Expenses
‘Utilities Deposit
Total Assets

Liabilities:

Accounts Payable
Accrued Expenses
Due to Other

Due to General Fund
Contracts Payable
Retainage Payable

Fund Balances:
Restricted for Debt Service
Restricted for Capital Projects
Nonspendable
Unassigned
Total Liabilities & Fund Equity

Bannon Lakes

Community Development District

Combined Balance Sheet

November 30, 2017

Capital
General Debt Service Project

Memorandum
Only

$189,473 — —

$385,750
$585,125

$189,473

$385,750
$585,125
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0

$189,473 $970,875 $0

$1,160,348

$970,875
($1,200)

$0
$185,000

$4,473
$0
$0
$0

$1,200

$970,875
($1,200)

$0

$185,000

$189,473 $970,875 $0

$1,160,348

Page 1



Bannon Lakes

Community Development District
GENERAL FUND
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures
For The Period Fnding November 30, 2017

Adopted Provated Actual

Budget  Thru 11/30/17 Thru 11/30/17 Variance

REVENUES:

Assessment - Tax Roll $232,804 $4,984 $4,984 $0
Assessment - Direct $206,379 $53,356 $53,356 $0
Developer Contributions $151,247 $0 $0 $0
Total Revenues | $590,430 $58,340 $58,340 50|
EXPENDITURES:

Supervisors $4,000 $0 $0 $0
FICA Expense $306 $0 $0 $0
Ingineering $4,000 $0 $0 $0
Attorney Fees $20,000 $3,333 $1,956 $1,377
Dissemination $3,500 $583 $583 (30)
Annual Audit $4,200 $0 $0 $0
Arbitrage $600 $0 $0 $0
Assessment Roll $5,000 $5,000 $5,000 $0
Trustee Fees $10,000 $0 $0 $0
Management Fees $45,000 $7,500 $7,500 $0
Information Technology $1,600 $267 $267 $0
Telephone $200 $33 $36 ($3)
Postage $500 $83 $57 $26
Insurance $5,500 $5,500 $5,500 $0
Printing and Binding $3,000 $500 $207 $293
Legal Advertising $3,000 $500 $163 $337
Other Current Charges $700 $117 $77 $40
Office Supplies $400 $67 $31 $36
Dues, Licenses & Suﬁscriptions $175 $175 $175 $0
Total Administrative [ sties1 $23,658 $21,551 $2,107 |

Amenity Center

Insurance $10,273 $10,273 $13,233 ($2,960)
Utilities
Telephone $4,000 $0 $0 $0
Flectric $32,500 $5,417 $4,218 $1,199
Water/lrrigation $10,000 $1,667 $840 $826
Refuse $2,500 $417 $321 $95
Security
Security Monitoring $600 $0 $0 $0
Access Cards $500 $0 $0 $0
Management Contracts
Facility Management $30,900 $0 $0 $0
Pool Attendants $24,000 $0 $0 $0

Page 2



Bannon Lakes
Community Development District

GENERAL FUND
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

For The Period Fnding November 30, 2017

Adopted Provated Actual
Budget  Thru 11/30/17 Thru 11/30/17 Variance

Continued Management Contacts

Field Mgmt/ Admin $18,600 $3,100 $3,100 $0

Pool Maintenance $8,196 $1,366 $1,366 $0

Pool Chemicals $10,000 $1,667 $938 $729

Janitorial $6,480 $1,080 $1,080 $0

Janitorial Suplies $3,450 $0 $0 $0

faci[ity Maintenance $7,500 $1,250 $1,226 $24
Repairs & Maintenance $5,000 $0 $0 $0
Maintenance Reserves $0 $0 $0 $0
New Capital Projects $0 $0 $0 $0
Special Fvents $3,000 $0 $0 $0
Holiday Decorations $1,500 $0 $0 $0
Fitness Center Repairs/Supplies $900 $0 $0 $0
Office Supplies $250 $0 $0 $0
ASCAP/BMI Licenses $500 $0 $0 $0
Amenity Center fxpemﬁtm’es | $180,649 $26,236 $26,322 ($86)|
Ground Maintenance Expenditures
Hydrology Quality/Mitigation $3,600 $0 $0 $0
Lanc[scape Maintenance $135,000 $22,500 $40,407 ($17,907)
Lanc[scape Contingency $20,000 $3,333 $5,187 ($1,854)
Lake Maintenance $7,500 $1,250 $930 $320
Ground Maintenance $12,000 $0 $0 $0
Pump Repairs $2,500 $0 $0 $0
Streetlight Repairs $5,000 $0 $0 $0
Irrigation Repairs $7,500 $1,250 $521 $730
Miscellaneous $5,000 $0 $0 $0
Reclaim Water $100,000 $16,667 $4,763 $11,903
Total Ground Maintenance Expenditures | $298,100 $45,000 $51,808 ($6,808)|
TOTAL EXPENSES | $590,430 $94,894 $99,681 (84,787)]
EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) | $0 (341,341) |
FUND BALANCE - Beginning $0 $226,341
FUND BALANCE - Ending | $0 $185,000 |

Page 3



Revenues:

Assessments - Direct
Assessments - Direct
Developer Contributions

Total Revenues

Expenditures:
Administrative

Supervisors

FICA Expense
Engineering

Attorney Fees
Dissemination
Annual Audit
Arbitrage

Assessment Roll
Trustee Fees
Management Fees
Computer Time
Telephone

Postage

Insurance

Printing and Binding
Legal Advertising
Other Current Charges
Office Supplies

Dues, Licenses & Suﬁscriptions

Total Administrative

Amenity Center
Insurance

Telephone

Electric

Water/Irrigation

Cable

Gas

Refuse

Security Monitoring

Access Cards

Facility Management

Pool Attendants

Field Mgmt/ Admin

Pool Maintenance

Pool Chemicals

Janitorial

Facility Maintenance
Repairs & Maintenance
Maintenance Reserves
New Capital Projects
Special Events

Bannon Lakes
Community Development District

General Fund

Month By Month Income Statement

Fiscal Year 2017

October November  December  January February March April May June July August September Total

$0 $4,984 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,984

$34,681 $18,675 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $53,356

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
$34,681 $23,659 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $58,340 |

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

$1,956 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,956

$292 $292 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $583

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

$5,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,000

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

$3,750 $3,750 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $7,500

$133 $133 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $267

$28 $8 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $36

$29 $28 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $57

$5,500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,500

$96 $110 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $207

$81 $81 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $163

$37 $40 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $77

$15 $15 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $31

$175 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $175
$17,093 $4,459 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,551 |

$13,233 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $13,233

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

$928 $3,290 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,218

$366 $474 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $840

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

$321 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $321

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

$1,550 $1,550 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,100

$683 $683 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,366

$0 $938 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $938

$540 $540 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,080

$534 $692 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,226

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

$0 $0 $0 $0 $(Page 4 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0



Bannon Lakes

Community Development District
General Fund
Month By Month Income Statement
Fiscal Year 2017

October November  December  January February March April May June July August September Total

Amenity Center Continued
Holiday Decorations $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Fitness Center Repairs/Supplies $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Office Supplies $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
ASCAP/BMI Licenses $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Total Amenity Center | $18,156 $8,166 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $26,322 |
Ground Maintenance Expenditures
Hydrology Quality/Mitigation $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Lam[scape Maintenance $19,736 $20,671 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $40,407
Landscape Contingency $5,187 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,187
Lake Maintenance $465 $465 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $930
Ground Maintenance $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Pump Repairs $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Streetlight Repairs $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Irrigation Repairs $450 $71 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $521
Miscellaneous $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Reclaim Water $2,062 $2,702 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,763
Total Ground Maintenance Expenditul $27,900 $23,908 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $51,808 |

Total Expenses | $63,148 $36,533 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $99,681 |
Excess Revenues (Expenditures) | ($28,467) ($12,874) $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 ($41,341)|

Page 5



Bannon Lakes

Community Development District
DEBT SERVICE FUND
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures
For The Period Ending November 30, 2017

Approved Provated Actual
Budget Thru 11/30/17  Thru 11/30/17  Variance

REVENUES:
Interest Income $50 $0 $0 $0
Special Assessments $0 $0 $0 $0
TOTAL REVENUES | $50 $0 $0 30 |
EXPENDITURES:
Series 2016
Interest Expense - 11/01 $292,563 $292,563 $292,563 $0
Interest Expense - 05/01 $292,563 $0 $0 $0
Principal Expense - 05/01 $0 $0 $0 $0
TOTAL EXPENDITURES | $585,126 $292,563 $292,563 $0 |
OTHER SOURCES/(USES)
Interfund Transfer In/(Out) $0 $0 $0 $0
Bond Proceeds $0 $0 $0 $0
TOTAL OTHER SOURCES AND USES | $0 $0 $0 $0 |
EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) | ($585,076) ($292,563) |
FUND BALANCE - Beginning $1,462,812 $1,263,437
FUND BALANCE - Ending $877,736 $970,875

Page 6




Bannon Lakes
Community Development District
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures
For The Period Ending November 30, 2017

Series

2016
REVENUES:
Developer Contribution $0
Interest Income $0
TOTAL REVENUES $0
EXPENDITURES:
Capital Outlay $0
Cost of Issuance $0
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $0
OTHER SOURCES/(USES)
Bond Proceeds $0
Interfund Transfer In (Out) $0
TOTAL OTHER SOURCES/(USES) $0
EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) $0
FUND BALANCE - Beginning ($1,200)
FUND BALANCE - Ending ($1,200)

Page 7




Bannon Lakes

Community Development District
Long Term Debt Report

Series 2016 Special Assessment Bonds

Interest Rate: 4.5% -5.0%
Maturity Date: 11/1/48
Reserve Fund Definition: 50% of Max Annual Debt Service
Reserve Fund Requirement: $385,750.00
Reserve Balance: $385,750.00
Bonds outstanding - 1/31/2016 $11,850,000
Less: May 1, 2016 $0
[Current Bonds Outstanding $11,850,000 |

Page 9






Bannon Lakes Community Development District
475 West Town Place, Suite 114
St. Augustine, FL 32092

FVY18 Assessment Receipts
SERIES 2016
DEBT FY 18

SERVICE 0&M TOTAL

ASSESSED TO # Units ASMNT ASMNT ASMTS
RREF |1l-P-EP ARAGON INVESTMENTS LLC (ACRES) 65.78 - 29,657.42 29,657.42
RREF IIl-P-EP CYPRESS PARK FARMS LLC (ACRES) 68.86 - 31,046.07 31,046.07
SUBTOTAL ADMIN O&M 134.64 - 60,703.49 60,703.49
RREF |1I-P-EP BANNON LAKES JV LLC 61 - 50,630.00 50,630.00
AVH NORTH FLORIDA, LLC 51 - 42,330.00 42,330.00
KB HOME JACKSONVILLE, LLC 20 - 74,700.00 74,700.00
PULTE HOME CORPORATION 33 - 27,390.00 27,390.00
SUBTOTAL SERIES 2016 LOTS 235 - 195,050.00  195,050.00
TAX ROLL ASSESSED 221 - 183,430.00  183,430.00
TOTAL ASSESSED 591 - 439,183.49  439,183.49

SERIES 2016
DEBT FY 17

BALANCE SERVICE 0&M TOTAL
DUE / RECEIVED DUE RECEIVED | RECEIVED | RECEIVED
RREF |II-P-EP ARAGON INVESTMENTS LLC (ACRES) 22,243.06 - 7,414.34 7,414.34
RREF |Il-P-EP CYPRESS PARK FARMS LLC (ACRES) 23,284.55 - 7,761.71 7,761.71
SUBTOTAL ADMIN O&M 45,527.61 - 15,176.05 15,176.05
RREF |II-P-EP BANNON LAKES JV LLC 37,972.50 - 12,657.50 12,657.50
AVH NORTH FLORIDA, LLC 21,165.00 - 21,165.00 21,165.00
KB HOME JACKSONVILLE, LLC 37,350.00 - 37,350.00 37,350.00
PULTE HOME CORPORATION 13,695.00 - 13,695.00 13,695.00
SUBTOTAL SERIES 2016 LOTS 110,182.50 - 84,867.50 84,867.50
TAX ROLL RECEIPTS 77,094.05 - 106,33595  106,335.95
TOTAL RECEIPTS / DUE 232,804.16 - 206,379.50  206,379.50

NO LOTS PLATTED IN TIME TO BE PLACED ON 2018 PROPERTY TAX BILLS. ASSESSMENTS INVOICED DIRECTLY
WITH PAYMENTS DUE IN INSTALLMENTS OF 25% DUE 10/15/16, 1/1/17, 411117, 71117

THERE IS AN ADDITIONAL $151,246.51 DUE FOR DEVELOPER CONTRIBUTION

SERIES 2016 BONDS ISSUED ON 456 UNITS. UNDER CAPITALIZED INTEREST UNTIL 11/1/18 - ASMTS START FY19

TAX ROLL RECEIPTS

SERIES 2016
DEBT SERVICE Oo&M TOTAL
DISTRIBUTION DATE RECEIVED RECEIVED RECEIVED

1 11/06/17 - - -

2 11/15117 - 1,661.35 1,661.35

3 11/28/17 - 3,322.71 3,322.71
4 12111117 - - -

5 12127117 - 101,342.64 101,342.64

INTEREST 01/04/18 - 9.25 9.25

TOTAL TAX ROLL RECEIPTS - 106,335.95 106,335.95
PERCENT COLLECTED DIRECT 0% 39.12% 39.12%
PERCENT COLLECTED TAX ROLL 0% 57.97% 57.97%
PERCENT COLLECTED 0% 46.99% 46.99%

Page 8







Bannon Lakes
Community Development District

Check Run Summary

January 10, 2018

Date Check Numbers Amount
General Fund
11/2/17 170-174 $ 18,244.69
11/7/17 175 $ 74,872.64
11/9/17 176-177 s 7,086.98
11/16/17 178-181 $  1,633.81
11/30/17 182-188 $  12,539.23
12/7/17 189-193 § 18,682.17
12/14/17 194197 $  2,057.70
12/21/17 198-200 $  2,647.78
Total Checks $ 137,765.00
11/3/17 St. JoAns County Utility $  3,175.77
11/8/17 FPL $  3,280.60

LS

Total Paid Electronically 6,465.37

TJotal General Fund $ 144,230.37




AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER RUN 1/10/18 PAGE 1
*** CHECK DATES 11/01/2017 - 12/31/2017 *** BANNON LAKES - GENERAL FUND
BANK A BANNON LAKES-GENERAL

CHECK VEND# ..... INVOICE..... .. .EXPENSED TO... VENDOR NAME STATUS AMOUNT ....CHECK.....
DATE DATE INVOICE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS AMOUNT #
11/02/17 00007 10/11/17 185253 201709 310-51300-31100 * 368.05
SEP PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
ENGLAND THIMS & MILLER INC 368.05 000170
11/02/17 00004 10/24/17 59706589 201710 310-51300-42000 * 25.70
OCT FEDEX POSTAGE
FEDEX 25.70 000171
11/02/17 00013 11/01/17 4812 201711 330-53800-46200 * 5,395.89
NOV LANDSCAPE MAINT-AMEN
LANDCARE GROUP, INC. 5,395.89 000172
11/02/17 00013 11/01/17 4813 201711 330-53800-46200 * 5,675.05
NOV LANDSCAPE MAINT-LAKES
LANDCARE GROUP, INC. 5,675.05 000173
11/02/17 00013 10/31/17 4810 201710 330-53800-46200 * 1,200.00
LIRIOPE
10/31/17 4810 201710 330-53800-46200 * 150.00
LILY, FLAX
10/31/17 4810 201710 330-53800-46200 * 900.00
ASTATIC JASMINE
10/31/17 4810 201710 330-53800-46200 * 1,800.00
ASTATIC JASMINE
10/31/17 4810 201710 330-53800-46200 * 2,730.00
MULCH
LANDCARE GROUP, INC. 6,780.00 000174
11/07/17 00024 7/20/17 PAYAPP#1 201711 300-36300-10000 * 74,872.64
PAY APPLICATION #18
VALLENCOURT CONSTRUCTION 74,872.64 000175
11/09/17 00003 11/01/17 31 201711 310-51300-34000 * 3,750.00
NOV MANAGEMENT FEES
11/01/17 31 201711 310-51300-35100 * 133.33
NOV INFORMATION TECH
11/01/17 31 201711 310-51300-31600 * 291.67
NOV DISSEMINATION FEES
11/01/17 31 201711 310-51300-51000 * 15.33
OFFICE SUPPLIES
11/01/17 31 201711 310-51300-42000 * 5.06
POSTAGE
11/01/17 31 201711 310-51300-42500 * 110.40
COPIES
11/01/17 31 201711 310-51300-41000 * 8.19
TELEPHONE
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SRVCS LLC 4,313.98 000176

BANL -BANNON LAKES- BSANCHEZ



AP300R

**%* CHECK DATES

CHECK VEND#

DATE
11/09/17

00014

11/01/2017 - 12/31/2017 x**

YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER
BANNON LAKES - GENERAL FUND
BANK A BANNON LAKES-GENERAL

..... INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO... VENDOR NAME

DATE
11/01/17
11/01/17
11/01/17

INVOICE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS

12 201711 320-57200-45300
NOV JANITORIAL SERVICES

12 201711 320-57200-45200
NOV POOL MAINTENANCE

12 201711 320-57200-46001
NOV OPERATIONS MANAGEMENT

CHECK REGISTER

STATUS

RIVERSIDE MANAGMENT SERVICES, INC

329077 201711 330-53800-46800
NOV LAKE MAINTENANCE
LAKE DOCTORS, INC.

RUN 1/10/18

AMOUNT

540.

00

PAGE 2

000177

4905 201710 330-53800-46400
IRRIGATION REPAIRS
LANDCARE GROUP, INC.

13129557 201711 320-57200-45210
POOL CHEMICALS
POOLSURE

17449184 201710 310-51300-48000
10/18 NOTICE OF MEETING
THE ST AUGUSTINE RECORD

59938113 201711 310-51300-42000
NOV FEDEX POSTAGE

96917 201709 310-51300-31500
AMEND COMPLETION AGREEMNT
HOPPING GREEN & SAMS

96918 201709 310-51300-31500
SEP BOUNDRY AMENDMENT
HOPPING GREEN & SAMS

13129557 201711 320-57200-45210
POOL CHEMICALS
POOLSURE

68785811 201712 320-57200-45800
DEC REFUSE
REPUBLIC SERVICES #687

13 201710 320-57200-45100
OCT FACILITY MAINTENANCE

RIVERSIDE MANAGMENT SERVICES, INC

BANL -BANNON LAKES- BSANCHEZ



AP300R

**%* CHECK DATES

CHECK VEND#

DATE
11/30/17

00025

..... INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...

DATE
11/09/17

YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER
11/01/2017 - 12/31/2017 **%

BANNON LAKES - GENERAL FUND
BANK A BANNON LAKES-GENERAL

VENDOR NAME
INVOICE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS

3646 201711 330-53800-46200
LIVE OAK INSTAL
URBAN FORESTRY WORKS, INC

CHECK REGISTER

1/10/18

AMOUNT

9,600.

00

PAGE 3

12/07/17

00003

12/01/17
12/01/17
12/01/17
12/01/17
12/01/17
12/01/17

32 201712 310-51300-34000
DEC MANAGEMENT FEES

32 201712 310-51300-35100
DEC INFORMATION TECH

32 201712 310-51300-31600
DEC DISSEMINATION FEES

32 201712 310-51300-51000
OFFICE SUPPLIES

32 201712 310-51300-42000
POSTAGE

32 201712 310-51300-42500
COPIES

GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SRVCS LLC

334254 201712 330-53800-46800
DEC LAKE MAINTENANCE
LAKE DOCTORS, INC.

000189

4963 201712 330-53800-46200
DEC LANDSCAPE MAINT LAKES
LANDCARE GROUP, INC.

4964 201712 330-53800-46200
DEC LANDSCAPE MAINT-AMEN
LANDCARE GROUP, INC.

12/07/17

12/01/17
12/01/17
12/01/17

14 201712 320-57200-45300
DEC JANITORIAL SERVICES
14 201712 320-57200-45200
DEC POOL MAINTENANCE
14 201712 320-57200-46001
DEC OPERATIONS MANAGEMENT
RIVERSIDE MANAGMENT SERVICES,

INC

000193

97305 201710 310-51300-31500
RESEARCH CDD PROVISIONS
HOPPING GREEN & SAMS

97306 201710 310-51300-31500
OCT BOUNDRY AMENDMENT
HOPPING GREEN & SAMS

BANL -BANNON LAKES- BSANCHEZ



AP300R

**%* CHECK DATES

CHECK VEND#

DATE
12/14/17

00002

YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER

11/01/2017 - 12/31/2017 x**

..... INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...
YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB

DATE

INVOICE

BANNON LAKES - GENERAL FUND
BANK A BANNON LAKES-GENERAL

VENDOR NAME
SUBCLASS

11/07/17 17483621 201711 310-51300-48000

11/15 NOTICE OF MEETING

THE ST AUGUSTINE RECORD

RUN 1/10/18

AMOUNT

81.

31

PAGE 4

12112017 201712 310-51300-42000

2017 NOTICE POSTAGE

ST. JOHNS COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR

12/21/17

10/12/17
10/12/17
10/12/17

4524 201710 330-53800-46200
LABOR CLEAN POOL DEBRIS
4524 201710 330-53800-46200

000198

12/13/17
12/13/17

DUMP FEE
4524 201710 330-53800-46200
EQUIPMENT RENTAL
LANDCARE GROUP, INC.
5053 201711 330-53800-46400
IRRIGATION REPAIRS
LANDCARE GROUP, INC.
15 201711 320-57200-45100
NOV FACILITY MAINTENANCE
15 201711 320-57200-45100

NOV MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES

RIVERSIDE MANAGMENT SERVICES,

INC

TOTAL FOR BANK A
TOTAL FOR REGISTER

BANL -BANNON LAKES- BSANCHEZ

137,765.
137,765.



Bannon Lakes, CDD I October 11, 2017

c/o Governmental Management Services Project No: 13061.12000
475 West Town Place Invoice No: 0185253
Suite 114

St. Augustine, FL 32092

Project 13061.12000 Bannon Lakes CDD

Professional Services rendered through September 30, 2017
Professional Personnel

Hours Rate Amount
Senior Engineer 2.00 180.00 360.00
Totals 2.00 360.00
Total Labor 360.00
Expenses
Reproductions 7.00
Total Expenses 1.15 times 7.00 8.05
Current Prior To-Date
Labor 360.00 24,571.25 24,931.25
Contract Limit 25,000.00
Remaining 68.75
Expenses 8.05 1,151.82 1,159.87
Contract Limit 2,500.00
Remaining ‘ 1,340.13
Invoice Total this Period $368.05
1-31-513 31}
7

England- Thims & Millee, Inc.

ENGINEERS » PLARNERS » SURVEYQRS « GIS « LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS
14775 01d 3% Augucting Hoads Jackeonlie, Fiodda 32258 « ] §04-642:8990 » fax 8646428438

OAGON2584 LC-0000336



Billing Address:

~ BANNON LAKES
475 W TOWN PL STE 114 .
SAINT AUGUSTINE FL 32092-3649

Inveice Summary Oct 24, 2017

Invoice Number N

Invoice Date \

5-970-65899

Oct 24, 2017

Shipping Address:
BANNON LAKES

475 W TOWN PL STE

SAINT AUGUSTINE FL 32092-3649

Account Number \

Page

1of3

Invoice Questions? .
Contact FedEx Revenue Services

14 Phone:

Fax:
Internet:

{800} 622-1147

M-F7 AMto 8 PM CST~
Sa7AM to6PM CST

{800) 548-3020
www.fedex.com

FedEx Express Services

Transportation Charges 24.59
Special Handling Charges 1.1
Total Charges usD $25.70
TOTAL THIS INVOICE Ush $25.70
Other dis‘counts may apply.
1'31-513 42
4

To ensure proper credit, please return this portion with your payment to FedEx.
Please do not staple or foid. Please make check payable to Fedfx.

Invoice Number

[ For change of address, cheek here and complete form on reverse side. 5'970'65899
Remittance Advice
Your payment is due by Nov 08, 2017

0041090 01 AB0.400 »AUTO T7 0 1296 32092-364939

-CO1-P41137-1

BANNON LAKES
475 W TOWN PL STE 114
SAINT AUGUSTINE FL 32092-3643

AN

60016360004228

-

Amount Due \

USD $25.70

FedEx
P.0. Box 660481
DALLAS TX 75266-0481

1296-01-00-86041090-0002-0094478



Invoice Number "\

Invoice Date \ [ Account Number \ Page

5-970-65899

Oct 24, 2017

30f3

Shipment Detail By Payor Type (Original)

s Distance Based Pricing, Zone 2

Automation INET Sender Recipient

Tracking ID 770492937960 Sarah Sweeting Carlton Construction

Service Type FedEx Standard Overnight GMS, LLC Carlten Construction

Package Type FedEx Pak 475 W. Town Pi, Ste. 114 4615 US Highway 17, Suite 1

Zone 02 SAINT AUGUSTINE FL 32092 US FLEMING ISLAND FL 32003 US

Packages i

Rated Weight 1.01bs, 0.5 kgs

Delivered D¢t 16, 2017 1311

Svc Area At Transporgation Charge 2459

Signed by S.LOMBARD] Fuel Surcharge 1.1

FedEx Use 000000000/1283/_ Total Charge usD $25.70

Shipper Subtotal usD $25.70

Total FedEx Express usD $25.70

1296-01-00-0041090-0001-0094477



Landcare Group

Invoice

Terms Date Invoice #
freigation - Landscape -‘Mamtenance Net 30 11712017 4312
P.O. Box 893
Bunneli, FL. 32110
Tel. 386-586-3321 Fax 386-586-3330
Bill To
Bannon Lakes CDD
475 W. Town Place, Suite 114
St. Augustine, FL 32092
Project Project #
Bannon Lakes Amenity Center M161
Description Quantity Rate Amount
Monthly maintenance for the month of November 1 5,395.89 5,395.89
]33 53% 4o 1
13
Total $5,395.89
Thank you for your business! Payments/Credits $0.00
Balance Due $5,395.89




Landcare Group

Invoice

Terms Date Invoice #
jrrigation » Landscape  Maintenance Net 30 /12017 4813
P.O. Box 893
Bunnell, FL 32110
Tel. 386-586-3321 Fax 386-586-3330
Bill To
Bannon Lakes CDD
475 W. Town Place, Suite 114
St. Augustine, FL 32092 3
Project Project #
Common Areas & Lakes M102
Description Quantity Rate Amount
Monthly maintenance for the month of November 1 5,675.05 5,675.05
]-33-538. 4420
I3
Total $5,675.05
Thank you for your business! Payments/Credits $0.00
Balance Due $5,675.05




Landcare Group

Invoice

Terms Date invoice #
Irrigation « Landscape « Maintenance
Net 30 10/31/2017 4810
P.O. Box 893
Bunnell, FL 32110
Tel. 386-586-3321 Fax 386-586-3330
Bill To
Bannon Lakes CDD
475 W. Town Place, Suite 114
St. Augustine, FL 32092
Bannon Lakes Amenity Center M101
Description Quantity Rate Amount
Replace plant material with alternate due to site being too wet for originaly specified
material.
Shrubs:
Liriope (Liriope muscari 'Super Biue") 200 6.00 1,200.00
Lily, Flax (Dianella tasmanica) 25 6.00 150.00
Asiatic Jasmine (Trachelospurmum asiaticum 'Minima Tri-Color™) 150 6.00 900.00
Asiatic Jasmine (Trachelospurmum asiaticum 'Minima Green') 300 6.00 1,800.00
Mulch:
Muich, Brown 70 39.00 2,730.00
'33.53% 4,72
15
Total $6.780.00
Thank you for your business! Payments/Credits $0.00

Balance Due $6,780.00




REQUISITION NO. 93
(20616 Acquisition and Construction Account)

BANNON LAKES COMMUNETY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
(ST. JOHINS COUNTY, FLORIDA)
$11,850,000
Special Assessment Revenue Bonds, Series 2016

The undersigned, a Responsible Officer of Bannon Lakes Community Development
District (the “District””) hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement under and
pursuant to the terms of the Master Trust Indenture from the Districtto =~ The Bank of New
York Mellon Trust Company, N.A., as trustee (the “Trustee”), dated as of January 1, 2016 (the
“Indenture”), (all capitalized terms used herein shall have the meaning ascribed to such term in the

Indenture):
(A) Requisition Number: 93

(B) Name of Payee: Vallencourt Construction
1701 Blandcns Biv
Midclleburg FL 32068

(C)  Amount Payable: Total: $74872.67
(D)  Bannon Lakes CDD Invoice: 18, 4637-21

(E)  Fund or Account from which disbursement to be made: 2016 Acquisition
and Construction Account

The undersigned hereby certifies that:

1. this requisition is for Costs of the 2016 Project payable from the 2016 Acquisition
and Construction Account that have not previously been paid;

2, each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the 2016 Acquisition
and Construction Account;

The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or served upon
the District notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or claim affecting the right to
receive payment of, any of the moneys payable to the Payee set forth above, which has not been
released or will not be released simultaneously with the payment hereof,

The undersigned hereby further certifies that such requisition contains no item representing
payment on account of any retained percentage which the District is at the date of such certificate
entitled to retain.




Attached hereto are originals of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the property acquired or
the services rendered with respect to which disbursement is hereby requested.

Dated: August 25, 2017

BANNON LAKES COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

N S

Arthur E. Lancaster
Chairperson, Board of Supervisors

CONSULTING ENGINEER’S APPROVAL FOR
NON-COST OF ISSUANCE REQUESTS ONLY

If this requisition is for a disbursement from other than Costs of Issuance, the undersigned
Consulting Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost of the Project and is
consistent with: (i) the applicable acquisition or construction contract; (i) the plans and
specifications for the portion of the Project with respect to which such disbursement is being made;
and (iii) the report of the Consulting Engineer, as such report shall have been amended or modified
on the date hereof.

ENGLAND, THIMS & MILLER, INC.

By: ZA} J/W @%

Title: District Engineer




9B6L-20LD 000Z "0'A NOLONIHSYM “M'N ‘SNNIAY UNOA M3IN SELL *SLOTLIHONY 40 SUNLLLSNI NVORNSIY IHL

9
£86L @ VIV . NOLLIOS £861 AVW .. INSWAY ¥OJ SLYDI1LNTD ANV NOLLYDINddV . 2049 INSWNOOA VI

Q3MLLAD LNNOWY 9L 30 wdushed of paguo 1 J0equog oty
i 3 84 oL Auo oiqeAed §1 Q31311830 LNNOWY i PUE "SusLINo0q JORJUOD OLf UM IIUBRICIDE Ut ) Hopm o jo Ayend oty *pejesjpu;
g eysQ F Se passauBoud seY yiopm ay} Je1feq pue 4u1 '0B 1 SIS o 0 Js8q
Lz fz AT SLl 613813 JBUMS 04} 0} SEYB 1aYYDIY OY). ‘uogesydde eAo0qe oy Supspdwca gep
(104 poydde unowe ey woy sioyp pogieo Wnowe jj uoeus)dxe yoeRy) O PUB SUOHRAIIEGO AYE-UC UD PAsEq * q D 0L} LR BouDR y
\«M ‘ wﬂ.N. T WN S G31HLLY3D INROWY ANSNAVC HOd JAVDIHLYID SLOTHHONY
Sudguosswwod AN :aleqg T 4g
2)igng Aigjon
0 kep SI4l 8w 210)8q O} WOMS pue poquasgng HOLOVELINOD
AVID 30 Runoy VAot o eris
(9 ourT ss91 € SUM) "Onp MOU S ursaYy
7 e SOVNIVLIN SNd "HSINIZ OL SONVIVE 6 UMOYS WowiABd JALIND 12ty PLIE “JOLMD BL) WiI0) POAIE0R) SWBWABd pue ponss)
o oA $ 3NA LNINAY INIHNND 8 MOy uawuked o} SaeoLIED SNoreld Lajum o8 Yo, 404 1039B1U0D Y Aq pred
PLISIP LSS S (e3e01pI09 Joud woy; g our]) INSNAYY useq gy ne oy sy >0 PEJUOD B LM IVUBRIOIDE Ut PARLIcD
V02 SAUVILALYID SNOINTYL SSTT 2 1204 sey juawAod 10} uogeaiiddy siys Aq PaIAcD oM eyl Jeeq Pue uopTuLOL)
(1m0 ¢ eury s537 b 2Ur7) "aBpa|moUY SIDRJUOD OU} 40155 i O3 JEY, SonMIES JON38JUOT peuBisiopun oy
8y LLLIESSS S “HOVNIVLIN SST1 g3aNyYYI TW.IOL 9 £6'69£°699 BRI BBueyY Aq oButyd Jep|
LE9Egs (€029 30 1 uwnjog u Ejo) (1Z610'02¢) vL'618'c86 SIVLOL
40 s + e o) oSeurey jej0)
€029 vo 4 uwniog)
SSEUSIEN paIYS J0 % T g
ey Auowy woij s piey Bujag Qbeuioioy Ao (€049 U0 3 + g uwmion) (LZ'610'02¢) v
[E5ET $ A0 J81WeD Auaury yiom pareidwos o o, gy e LL'E9E'9LS €
‘IOVNIVIIY 'S eSvbLiLee z
(€029 uo g uunjog) 0s4LL'6L 3L0Z/EILL 3
SCmeeses ¢ "31YQ OL QIMOLS ® ASLTIdWOD TVLOL ¥ poAciddy oleq  lsoquinyy
Sscoesesss ¢ (@-+ Lour) 31va oL WNS 1oVHINGD € UIUOW St peaciddy
teearess ¢ SOpIO eBueyd Aq eBueys o Z WLOL
ZEoeRes ¢ NNS LOVHINOD TYNIOINO “L Joump Aq sipuows snopaud,
SNOLLONGIq SNowLagy Ul paaaudde suapug ebueyo
P3UIBRE S ‘£0LS USWNSOQ VIV 190yS UogenuguoD ABVINAINS ¥IGHO0 SONVHD
JOBIUOD B UM LOOeULCS ) 'MO1Bq UMOYS SE qusWiAcy J0J epew s uogexddy LNIWAYL ¥Od NOILYIIdaY SHOLOVEINOD
Z1VA LOVNINGD “HO4 LOVNINOD
S90Z€ 13 Mivd IONVHO
VYESL0Z  ON LO3roNd 6899 X08 '0'd
SULOILIHONY "ONI 00 NOLLONALSNOD LHNOINITIVA NONS
YOLOVHINGD [] $ST2E 14 ‘Bliawosyaep
10aLMHoYY (] LUOZIL 0L Qoi¥3d T ‘oupsnBny g Py ounsnbny 39 52Lp1
¥3INMO {1 ] SR 7 SWILL pupiBuz 00
10} UARNQWISI 3. :ON NOLLYDMddY SLISNO - 'PAIg SOX& uouueg :153r0Nd OT1 AL 20987 UOUUSE gm0 204t
39vd {OPI UtI0AS] GO SUGFBRRSUT)

2049 ININNSOA VIV ANINAYJ MO ILVOILILNID ONY NOLLVOIddY



AHHE

000,730.00|Cubic Yard
EXCAVATION, BERM CONSTRUCTION & CUT-OFF WALL INSTALLATION

it af
2 _ISTORM DRAINASE COLLECTION SYSTERA
in

Fizad ’g!
88 [5| [&[6E| [Elsfs] [5] [§

i;;';':._::f

8] [8

il 13

3 13,088.00
38.00] 704.00
12.340,00

3Q. 7,330.00
$14.96) 10t.00
35.54/ 12.340.00
38, 1.00
$52.17] cow730.00

314.52) 1,860.00

Cuble Yard 52.97 3724.00
.00

30.23|  187.200.00

2 :r.A._

':F:::: AAHARARE

3,
T04.00
12.340.00
7.830.00
101,00
1.00
— 50073000
1ss0.00
3
187,200,00
....... 334,17 1, 1,544.00
00 3461120 .00 .00
17.00{Each 34, 17.00 17.00
.00|Each B4, 1.00 .00
A 19.00{Ench 3242 19.00 19.00
Underdrain Stubs from inlets 34 onch 340.00| ‘ool 320.62| 340.00 340.00
.00]Each 3840.01 3.00 3.00
.00 $840.01 200 200
.00 52839 2.00
L00|Ench 491,32} 200 .00
.00|Ench 315,65} 1.00 .00
352.00 |Unear Fest 1 36200 332.00
184.00 [Linsar Fear 104,00 124.00
432.00 |Linear Foot [ 43200 A32.00
80.00 |Linear Fee! 37 20.00 £0.00
144.00 {Unear Post 388. Jas00 144.00
248.00 |Uinasr Foet 304,89/ 26100 248.00
152.00 |Linoar Fest 311450 182.00 33200
216.00 |Unear Feat 8147. 216.00 218.00
1.00} 331,412 1.00 100
0 -260.00]Ton 240.00 24000
1,880.00) Feel 31.70 1.898.00 1.806.00
INSPECTION AND REPORT {Storm 0
n 1,800, Fast 38.32 1 1.336.00
1.00] Bum 314, .31 1.00 3.00
ITARY SEWER COLLICTION SYSTEM
1,389.00] or Foat 515.58) 138200 1.309.00
18.00| Emch 36,920.1: 1 15.00

:5:'::::




VArLavoousr

il

§§§ §

18 8181

AR AR

10% Mvet ratalongs oa|
Tolal installed Ths | T
U lf Aink brice Yerted
Manhols Top Out 1,10}
Pocr lnverts £238.91
10° 6DR 26 Sower Main 340.00]
8 SOR 26 Sewor Main 320.22]
Punch Ot Sewer 31.70]
MNSPECTION AND REPORT [Sanka
Tosi Sewar Main Fy $4.21 1
ARY SEWER FORCIMAIN SYSTEM
10° NDPE DR-11 $00.00{Unear Feat 321 900.00 800.00
10° 38 Forcs Main 200.00(Unsar Feat 52266 200.00 200.00
8° 1 40.00{Linesr Faet $33.73 4a.80 40,00
0 18 Force Main 2, [Unsar Feet 3173 00 2,540.00
PVC DR 18 Forcs Main £40.00[Linoer Faot .58 440,00 440.00
Relaass Valve Asg, 7 54,540,0. 7.00 7.00
7.00[Exch $130.60) .00 7.00
Punch Oul Foros Main ,8620.00| Foet 31.70 .00 £20.00
Wirs Tast for Forca Mam 3,820.00] Faet A20.00
Pressure Test lor Forcs Main 3,820.00} r Feat S1.88 3 3,820.00
ARY SEWER LIFT STATION 82
il ‘@0 for SICUD 1.00]Lump Sum $17,107. 1.00 1.00
Lift Station 24-26 feet 1.00|Lamo Sum’ 513 831.75 1.00 1.00
on “mater fess, waler Soi with 8J Pay
Permit foas 1.00 Bum 32,105.51 1.00 100
Lift Btallon 24-28° " dlamaior 1.00/Each $243,901.74] 1.00 1.00
8 |STASILIED ACCUSS DAIVE ]
O Limarook stablized road 1o Wistadon 440.00 Yard 3857 445.00
8L, Prime Limarock 8 stabiized road 1o Istion 448.00] Yard 5053 446,00 448,00
[POTABLE WATER DISTRIBUTION SYSTEW s
8" HOPE OR11 120.00]Linear Fest 3144.83] 120.00 120,00
12° DR18 PVC Water Main 3,040.00| Linaar Fest 337. 040.00 3,040.00
30" OR18 PVC Walar Main 220.00|Unnar Feat 35828 220.00 22000
10" HDPE DR 71 3. Unear Faet 390.45| 120.00 120,00
8" OR13 PVC Watar Main 680.00|Uinsar Feot 340,70 830,00 680.00
0" OR18 PVC Watar Maiy 80.00|Linsar Fest 80.00
Sample Pol 0.00[Each 317323 .00 2.00
Vaive Box thatallation 00[Each 1. 4.00
Gshing Hydrant 8.00]Each 8.00 R00
rant 5.00/Each 07Z1¢| 500 8.00
1% Bingfle Water Service Short 00|Ench 64 4.00 4.00
Punch Ol for Water Main 340,00 Linear Fent 31.70] 4,340.00 340.00
& BT's for Water Main 340.00/Linear Fest 03] £.340.00 140.00
cate VWire Tes! for Watar Main 340.00|Uinasr Faet S0.48 4.340.00 ,340.00
Pressure Test for Walar Main .00{Linnsr Poat 31.88] 4 ;340,00
REUSE DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM
USHING HYD $720.36f 10.00 10.00
20" HOPE REUDE DR 13 140.00)Linear Feat 313147 140.00 140,00
18" HOPE REUSE DR 14 40, 00 Foot 311133 140.00 140.00
167 DR18 PVC Reuse Main 3.100.00|Unear Fest $62.58] 100.00 3,100.00
12” DR18 PVC Rouzs Main 800.00] Linsar Faet 340 80050 00.00
10 HOPE REUSE DR 11 00| a7 Fast 365, 20.00
87 DR13 PVC Rause Main 260.00|Uinear Fee 361.08] 200,00 260.00
6" REUSE DR 11 $0.00|Linsar Feel 530.60 a0.00 00.00
6" DR 18 PVC Reuss Matn 40.00|Uinear Feel 40.00 40.00
47 OR18 PVC Reuss Main 60.00] Faet 31 60.00 80,00
Vaive Box instaliation 25.00[Each $130,80) 0%
Punch Out for Reuse Main 480.00]Linear Feat St 00 5,480.00
for Reuse Main ,480.00]Linaar Faot .85} .00 £490.00
Locate Wire Tes! for Rause Main A80.00|Unear Feet $0.53] 40000 8400.00
Tes for Reuse Main 480.00|Unaer Fent 31,08 460,00 8,460.00
=
13 |WAVER REUSE, AND SANITARY SEWER AS-GUILTS
Bt 1.00} Sum 314, 31 1.00 1.00
[ROADWAY UNDERDRAIN
Roadway Underdrain 10,000.00] Lincar Fest 000.00 10,000,00
Underdrain Cleenout 50,00|Each 3282, 50.00 20,00
21 |EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL
NPDES Permi Comptianco 21.,400.00[Unoar Fesl 30, 21,400, 21
Eroslon Control 2%400.00|Unear Fast 132 21,400.00
Hay Bales 40.00|Each 38.54 40.00 40,00

JHEHE




O A
Bannoa Lakes Bivd,
Scheduls of Values
Quantity Quaneity
Ingtaledf! | tesuled/
Lcopa of Work Unit it Price = - Snstalied To =
———poiWork —2o0, | tnstalted Yo Oute _—l_
Indat Protaction 18.00)Each 315701 12.90 1
WATER POLLUTION PREVENTION PLAN
INPDES Parmit isnce 1, Bum $11,828 93| 1.00 1.90
3 24211 1,00 1.00
G
1 Sum S 570.50 1.00 1.00
MAINTENANCE OF TRARAC
of 1.00 Sum 38,757.51) 1.00 1,00
5
40 308.00]S Yord 35 5.308.00 5508.00
> o ,514.00] S 1 14,00
Concrote Base Mullus, 32 WIDE 4,763.00| Yard 89, 4,763.00 4,763.00
> 421800 Yard $7.53 850 471800
w«v.slggn!-fzﬁio h 4,763.00 Yard 30, 763.00 476300
Sidewalk 4000 pi cancrote e Post 1 1 00
£3 &.00] S57.91 800 8,00
[ 200,00, 327.37] 200.00 200.00
] 00| Linear Fewt 35.04 ) .00
.0D{Unear Faot 31 00 00
1.00fUnear Foat 3585 00 .00
K Unsar Feat 1 ,00
INPOES Permit CompRanes
R Co, 1y Sum 1.00 100
2
1.00} Sum 791, 1.0 .00
o S 1.00 .00
1.00) Sum ] 095 008 .00
1.00 Som 1.00 .20
366376953
~m m O}




APPLICATICN AND CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT AIA DOCUMENT G702 .W.N -~ \ PAGE
TO: TREF MSES Turnan | s IV 1L C . PROJECT: Bannon Lakes Blvd. - ONSITE APPLICATION NO: acags  Distribution lo:
SIS Eromiad Tams A Atiline [] OWNER
ATTS S Augrennon Py St. Augusting, FL. PERIODTO: swon7 [I ARCHITECT
RLLSC Ve, FL 226 {1 CONTRACTOR
FROM: VALLENCQURT CONSTRUCTION CO., INC. ARCHITECTS
P.O. BOX 85849 PROJECTNO: 201584
ORANGE PARK, FL 82065
CONTRACT FOR: CONTRACT DATE:
C CTOR'S APPLICATION FOR PAYMENT Application Is made for Payment, as shown belaw, in connection with the Mu-mg
IGE ORDER SUMMARY Continuation Shoet, ALA D G703, Is attach
Change Orders approved In ADDITIONS DEDUCTIONS
provious months by Owner 1. ORIGINAL CONTRACT SUM. S 5025816.32
TOTAL 2. Net change by Changa Ordors. S 66378093
Approved this Month 3. CONTRACT SUM TO DATE (Ling 1 4-2), S 5689585.25
Number{  Date App 4. TOTAL COMPLETED & STORED TO DATE S 5088958625
1 113/2016 79,711.50 {Column G on G703)
2 387.74453 5. RETAINAGE:
3 516.363.11 3. 10 % of Completed Wark Amenlty Cantar Only  § P
4 (320,049.21) {Column D + E on G703) Onie Rninnnae heiae =3 1« rom Amenily Curiter
b. ___ % of Stored Materals §
(Column F on G703)
Total Retalnage (Line Sg + 55 or
TOTALS 983,818,714 (320,043.21) Total in Calumn 1 of G703)... S e aSEs
Net change by Chango Ordors 663,769.93 6. TOTAL EARNED LESS RETAINAGE:_ $ $5,389,586.25
Tho undersigned C 9§§~85¢g2¢59§_§. ER.AroaC:quoFc
Information and bellaf the Work covered by this Application for Paymant has boen 7. LESS PREVIOUS CERTIFICATES FOR
in o with the Contract Dy , thatafl have been PAYMENT (Lina 6 from prior Cartificate). 5 5837.549.95
paid by the Contractor for Work for which proviows Certificatos for Paymont shown 8. CURRENT PAYMENT DUE. S $51,636.30
issued snd paymonts recolved form the Ownor, and that curront payment shown 9. BALANCE TO FINISH, PLUS RETAINAGE. $ mr— O —
hereln Is now due, \ (Une 3 less Line 6) o
Stateof  FLORIDA of: :
éﬁMﬂ.\\ V- wcwnﬂgvcwﬂ_ﬂ_acasgﬂ.ﬂns_ﬂ .w.lr:. W Gy day of hu:\,ﬂo.rpu - 2o
=] by s aNbe
W44l o 2417 lmree DeERS
ARCHITECT'S CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT AMOUNT CERTIFIED S E s wo
In ru with tho C Documents, based on on-site obsonations and the (Attach oxplanation it amourt certified diffors from the amount applied for.)
data comprising the above 2pplication, the Architect certifies 1o G

best cf the Architect’s knowledge, Information and co_r—fﬁb
Indicated, the quality of the Work Is in accordance
the C {3 ontitled to of the AM Ci

82517 %

G702-1988

AIA DOCUMENT G702 ~ APPLICATION AND SER
THE AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF ARCHITECES 3725




i
k

ahvodurin of Vateer
Inatabedy retalled Tulel Shoved
ateries (e | P mtmriatn Ship Coaretiry DemoRes
— e | Arm. | ientotro | | v | s
1,00 1.00 100%
1 Eﬂggag
1, 0.003 200%,
2.00 o
cal 100X
200%/
3 008
200%|
o1 00 00
3008
L) 08 2.00 r
2 2
Stock Comine from 1. 19,920.00
§~g5§
sl Drezsout rght of Back of curd 008,00
1
3, 053,08 2
1° 53 A T 704,00 TOL00
172 Pavermeni 5PY; LPT 124090 200%|
& 7, 7, 00
101,00 101.00
L3 |RRAL LUFY OF PAVING
[SPLS 340,00
1.00 1.00

] 3] Eellaiiaiee

HEIELE




i

il

HHHHE

el

Wk
S —— ST = el
Pour inverts
0 SDR 20 Sawer Main ~
5° SOR 20 Sawer Main Fool
Pravch Out Gowar 03
INSFELTION AND RTPORT
TV Sewer | Foor
STWER FORCEMAIY SYSTENG
& HOPE OR-11 605,00 | Unear Fast
PVC DR 18 Foros Maky Unaar
7 o0l ~
B PVC DR 18 Foros Main Fort
(el OR 18 Force Mom 440,00
Alr Relasss Voive Aoz, z
7. 7.00
Out
Teut for Forca Main 3,820,00 Feet .00
Presaire Taat for Force Main 3,820.00]Linaer Foet
STNER UPT STATION 72
Tar 8ICUD 00 =
Oswator LR Ttation 2426 feet 1.00
B, Watar Senvioe, coordinaie with &3 Pay
[Pormit toas. 00| 156
Station 24-26" I dlameter S
ACCESS DRIVE
T Umerock stabitzed rosd to Mateton Yard 44800
FYime Urnerock & stsbatzad roed % Fsteten 440,00 —
14 g')agg
15~ 1 120.00| Linear Paet .00
PZ DRI PVE Water sk 31040.00|Cear Fout TS
10" DR 18 PVC Water Main ,00] Foot
BR 1 .00 2o
L Wator Man 630,50 Fowt S
6 PVC Water Main 00| Linear| 0,80
2.00[Evch 8.00
Sox Instalation 24,00/ 24,
am
[Eseh 5.00
1% Water Service Short 4.00|Each 00
Out for Water £,340.00/Unaer Foat £340.00
& Weter Main %,340,00) Foot )
2 Wi Tost for Wator tiney 24,340,00[Uinaar Fest (5D
Jor Wazter Main £,340.00|Linsar Fout -
10.00)Exch 3000
REVOE DR 11 145,00| Uvwar Foot s Tei50
5" HOPE DR 11 1 1s0.00
1 PVC Rouse Main 3,300,00] ot 3,100.00
12 8 PVC Rouse Mnin 500.00] Unear Faol 5| 2
10* 71 20,00) o
5” OR18 PVC Reuso Men 1 260,
HOP n 0,00] Linsar
5° DRTB PVC Rause hisw 40,00 inmar ey
0l PVC Reuse (Unoar Foat o500
Vatve Anatateson Each 31 23
for Reusa fsin Roat 00
- X Cineer Foot 0.
V¥¥e Tast ior Reuss Riain Feat 3o,
Toxi or Rause Uinear Feot 3 460,00
AND SANSTARY SEWER AS-GURTE
AS-Buits 3.00/Lumo Som’ 37 .37] 180
29 _IROADWAY UNDERDRAIN
Uncerdroin 10,000,00) Lineer Fast 31
30.00]Each 2821 50.00
2t gsgg
e CO|Uinear
rosion 29, Unwer Peet Fs)
Balas £0.00] 40.00

15 s [ g




LY
Barmon Lakes Bivd,
Schedula of Vahses.
et/ | istadndf Saeved Stored | Totst Storee 20K Mut rutalenge an|
- Pitortals Lot | Metariala Thiy | Commny Mavoriats ™ ™ Te
Scans. Work e Vol Pricw Ao, "l.lll:- Lot Stenth | Thda Mowth Vmed Pertud Serina Onte Twrat 3
niet Protaction |Ench 3757, 18.00 18.00 - 20231 | 2
WATER FOULUTION PREVENTION PLAS L.emy s
Pe Sum 1.5 1 1.00 1IR3 200%]
24211 1,90 1.00 — L0 .10
s Ty Boess
BANNON CAKES 00 Seam 570, 1.00 3,00 — T | %30 100m)
21 [MABSTINANCE OF TRAFC — 8355 [
Maintenence .00 Tum 51 100 100 326731 531
a8y, 18708023
LBR 40 for mullj use. 5,308,00 Yard 39 35050
1or Sidowclk Yard 24 2, 00 Sponny
[4° Crushad Concrate M:2400 path 127 WIDE Yarg eI, —tR020e
53 4l e 4.713.00) Yars 53] 2.0 8.00 — 270234 J81.58
Srwah orete b for BRuOSS < fard 0, 4763, 2,
4 Bck 3000 pai conorets gl — |
wiGo 2idowa: 3] 08 %00 T AS
o 200.00 Foet 37 208.00 08.00 I8 24%0.00
AROWANCE ) Az I
¥ 00 Uinesr Fost 1.00 o0 60¢ 06 §
Bieaves 4~ .00 il 100 .00 731
Sioeves 3° Linear 3 1,00 ) 85
Tiawves 6 Foal 30.4) 00 08 B4 | 200%
1|
1 Sumn .00 1.00 — 23T 300%
CHAKCE
00| Sum 11 00 1.00 30
© Ptan .00 74453 00 .00 1
Contar 00 1 11 ] SIR3ERT
.00 )
003,700,53
CONTRACT TOTAL
DER TOT.




WAIVER AND RELEASE OF LIEN
UPON FINAL PAYMENT

The undersigned lienor, upon Payment from the lienee, of the sum of § 51,636.30 , hereby walves and releases
fts lien and right to claim a llen Including all claims, change orders, or demands whatsoever for labor, services,
or materlals furnished through August 20,2017 on the job of RREF-1-P-EP Bannon Lakes JV Member, LLC
to the following described property :

Project: Bannon Lakes

Location: International Golf Parkway, St. Augustine, FL 32095
Invoice#: 4637-21-Final Ret On Site

This waiver and release does not cover any labor, services, or materials furnished after the date specified. The undersigned
represents that he/she Is an authorized agent of Lienor and has authority to execute this Waiver and Release of Lien on
behalf of Lienor.

Dated on: Augusi 24, 2017

Lienor's Name: Vallencourt Construction Co,, Inc,
Address: P.0. Box 65849

Orange Park, FL 32065

Phone: 904-291-9330

men

Printed Name: Steven ]ordan/
Title: Chief Financial Manager

STATE OF FLORIDA
COUNTY OF CLAY

The foregoing Instrument was acknowledged before me this AYth

dayof  Pcust 2017
by Steven Jordan of Vallencourt Construction Co,, Inc.

+ a Florida corporation, on behalf of the corporation,

Personally known X or Produced Identification Type of Identification

awil 1] HIII///
S,

P\J\,x.u‘y\ >\ :\Ia-;)

N smtive, 7
N O . 2,
Notary Pulflic & Sossiongg, %
S ¢ ) @‘v : &90 ’%},'v =
=T S (- R T
- é L'y . ¥¢ =
E A :. b oy < : :"
NOTE: This isa statutory form prescribed by Section 713.20, Forido Statutes (1995). =% conrdl ST
Effective October 1, 1996, a person may not require a ienor to fumish a watver ‘é%‘v,' #F 4 s §§
orrelease of lien that is different from the statutory form. ’/,’r;{}%‘: _%%5??.2 Q(“\\\
) 240 enes? W\
“iplic, STRE

\
gy




Governmental Management Services, LLC .

1001 Bradford Way anOlce

Kingston, TN 37763

Invoice #: 31
invoice Date: 11/1/17
Due Date: 11/1/17

Bill To: - Case:

Bannon Lakes CDD i P.O. Number:

475 West Town Place o

Suite 114

St. Augustine, FL

Description Hours/Qty Rate Amount
Management Fees - November 2017 (- 31513 34 3,750.00 3,750.00
Information Technology - November 2017/.3;-513- 357 133.33 133.33
Dissemination Agent Services - November 2017 | 2.5)3 " 2o 201.67 291.67
Office Supplies! -31-5;3. g/ 15.33 15.33
Postage /- 31513472 5.06 5.08
Copies|- 3153 -y 24 110.40 110.40
Te!ephone}_zf‘ 5,3,11, 8.19 8.19
=
Total $4,313.98
Payments/Credits $0.00

Balance Due

$4,313.98




Riverside Management Services, Inc

Jacksonville, FL 32257

Invoice

. . Date Invoice #
9655 Florida Mining Blvd West
11/1/2017 12
Bill To
Bannon Lakes CDD
9655 Florida Mining Blvd W
Suite 305
Jacksonville, FL 32257
P.0. No. Terms Project
Quantity Dascription Rate Amount
Janitorial Services - November 2017 320 ,8§71% .45 30 540.00 540.00
Pool Maintenance Services - November 2017 320, §72.,. 4520 683.00 683.00
Qperations Management Services - November 2017 324, 512 Mboo] 1,550.00 1,350.00
Total $2,773.00

R
He =07




.The Lake Doctors, Inc.,

Aquatic Management Services
Sortacd Sutoudhahad %

etk Sy

3543 State Road 419, Winter Springs, FL 32708

Bill To

BANNON LAKES CDD

GMS MANAGEMENT

475 WEST TOWN PLACE

SUITE 114

ST AUGUSTINE, FLORIDA 32092

INVOICE

invoice # 329077
Account # 723475
invoice Date 11/1/2017

Due Date 11/11/2017

Invoice Questions:
Please call us at
1-800-666-5253 or
lakes@lakedoctors.com

P.0O. No. Terms Rep
NET 10 DAYS MAS
[tem Number Description Amount

Monthly Water Management Service

1.33-53% - HbE

Customer Total Balance  $465.00

ECEIVE
I7 A NOV 09 200

BV e

. 465.00

To help ensure prompt and accurate credit te your account, please include your account
number and invoice number on your check and always include your remittance stub with
your payment.

Please do not send any correspondence with your payment as it may delay our response
to your inquiry.

PLEASE DETACH & RETURN THIS PORTION WITH PAYMENT

ST AUGUSTINE, FL.ORIDA 32092

Bill To Amount Enclosed invoice # 329077
BANNON LAKES CDD Account # 723475
GMS MANAGEMENT
475 WEST TOWN PLACE Date 11/1/2017
SUITE 114

Save a Stamp - Go Green & Go Paperless! Have your invoice emailed!
Email address:

Please Check Box if New Address and Make Changes Above

The Lake Doctors, Inc.
- 3543 State Road 419
Winter Springs, FL 32708

IF PAYING BY CREDIT CARD, FILL OUT BELOW
__Mastercard _ Visa ____ American Express
Card #

Card Verification #

Exp. Date #
Print Name
Billing Address: __ Check box if same as above

Signature




frrigation » Landscape « Maintenance

.0, Box 883
Bunnell, FL 32110
Tel 386-6586-3321 Fax 386-586-3330

BilTo__
Bannon Lakes CDD

47% W. Tawn Place, Suile 114
§t. Augustine, FL 32082

Invoice

Terms

e

Invoice #

Het 30

1073172017

4903

Project

 Project#

Bannon Lakes CD.D.

M102

Description

Quantity

) Rate

Amount

Irvigation Service for October - see attached list

[:3%-538 464
12

450,00

450.00

Attn:Louis Cowling

— Tgta[

$450.00

| anymantslgreditéw 50,00

Balance Due $450.00




10/11 Bannon Lakes Pkwy.
10/13  Lit Station

10/18 Bannon Lakes Pkwy.

Bannon Lakes CDD

(1) 2° RB valve, (2) 2" MAs

(1) 1 12" RB valve, (1) 2" slip fix, (2) 2" 90°, (1) 2"
coupling, (4) DBYS, (2) 2'x1 1/2" MAs

(1) 1 12" slip fix, (1) 1 172" tee, (3) 1 14" PVC, (1)
1472"3 174" RB, (1) 1 14" coupling, (2) 1 1/2"
coupling, (1) 1 1/2" PVC

Material  Labor

§ 9100 § 7000
$ 9800 §& 105.00

$ 1600 § 7000

Total Due

$
$

$

$

161,00
2038.00

86.00

450.00



Invoice Date IR0
Invoice # 131295575800
1707 Townhurst Dr Terms | Net 20
Houston TX 77043 ‘Due Date | 112112017
ar@poolsure:com ; :
800-858-POOL {7665) PO#
www.poolsure.com Dehvery thkat # | Sales Order #1320183
Bl To Delivery Date | 11612017
Riverside !\f(anagegent Services Delivery Location | Bannon Lakbs Pool
Bannon Lakes CD Customer # | 13BAN02S
9655 Florida Minning Blvd West Customer # i
bidg 300 suite 305 Bannon Lakes CDD
Jacksonville FL 82257 ShipTo | eoaiannan Lakes Blvd

- St.Augustine FL 32095

LATE FEE: This constitites notice binder-the Futh in Eending act fhal any accounts remaining unpaid after the due-date are subject to:1 1/2% per

mionth late charge and attorney: feés.

T

131295575600

{ ltem ID tem Quantity | Units 'Rate | Amotint
115-300 Bieach Minibulk Delivered 426.| gal 1.50 837.50
Total  B37.50
Amount Due  $637.50
Remittance Stip
Customer 13BANO25: -Amount Due $637.50
involce # 134295575600 Amount Paid
Make Chiecks Payable To
Poolstite
PO Box 55372

‘Houston, TX 77255-5372




T

MORRIS PUBLISHING GROUP
PO BOX 1486
AUGUSTA, GA 30903-1486

INVOICE 1L

INVOICE NUMBER 1000698857171031
ADVERTISER/CLIENT NAME BANNON LAKES CDD - GMS
BILLED ACCOUNT NUMBER 1000698857
ADVERTISER/CLIENT NUMBER 1000698857
BILLING PERIOD 10/01/2017 - 10/31/2017

TERMS OF PAYMENT NET DUE IN 30 DAYS

Please review your invoice and notify the credit department promptly if you have any disputes
or reasons that would delay payment. All invoice charges are considered valid and due in full
unless notified within 30 days of the invoice date. A fee of $20.00 will be charged on all NSF

checks. Bilting Inquiries: {866) 875-7917

ANV

2420 t AB0.403 E0184X 10115 D3000933479 S2 P4800963 0001:0001

ili|h“l“l!lhll|Iilt""lal"Isllh"l;l|I|1I|||u|u|“1""-|
\i'!‘% BANNON LAKES CDD-GMS

aY: 475 W TOWN PL STE 114
SAINT AUGUSTINE FL 32092-3649

RIECORD

- CURRENT.NET DUE. - [ .. ... 30 DAYS™

=60 DAYS." 1.~ 90-DAYS"

= 'UNAPPEIED AMOUNT -

.- TOTAL AMOUNT DUE

81.31 0.00 0.00

0.00

0.00

81.31

 DESCRIPTION | COMMENTS / CHARGES

09/30/2017 Previous Bvéla'nce

10/23/2017 Payment 000000165

10/23/2017 Payment 000000164

10/10/2017  |C17449184 10/18 REGULAR MEETIN
Classified Line Ads
10/10/2017

1.000C0Ox4.520IN

4.520CIN

ECEIVE
NOV 0§ 207

CURRENT NET DUE

- UNAPPLIED AMOUN

81.31

0.00 81.31

TO.VIEW: AND PAY.ONLINE GO.TO: http://morrispublishinggrp.bilitrust.com USE THIS ENROLEMENT CODE: VRLPMBHKZ |

MORRIS PUBLISHING GROUP
PO BOX 1486
AUGUSTA, GA 30903-1486

iF PAYING BY CREDIT CARD; PLEASE COMPLETE THIS SECTION

seLecToNE: [ Visa® [ JMasterCard® [[]Discover® [] Amex®
CARD NUMBER
CARD HHOLDER NAME (Pleass Print) iEXR DATE
SIGNATURE

BILL 7O:

BANNON LAKES CDD-GMS
475 W TOWN PL STE 114
SAINT AUGUSTINE FL 32092-3649

4 PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN LOWER PORTION WITH YOUR PAYMENT

10/01/2017 - 10/31/2017|  10/31/2017 1000698857171031
BILLED ACCOUNT NUMBEF * ADVERTISER/CLIENT NUMBER:
1000698857 1000698857
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE _REMITTANGE AMOUN
81.31
REMITTANCE ADDRESS

IIIiII"!II‘I’llHlll!lHIll!lIlillillIlll"l!illlll"llllil“
MORRIS PUBLISHING GROUP

PO BOX 1486

AUGUSTA, GA 309031486

D310C0L984571710319 000DA&L31 0OO0C&131 00OCOOCO OOODOCGOOO DDOOCDOOY



Tue, Oct 10, 2017 Receipt No:

o Classified Ad Invoice

The St. Augustine Record

Name: BANNON LAKES CDD - GMS

Acct: 1000698857 Address: 475 W TOWN PLACE, STE 114
Phone: 9049405850
E-Mail: . .
City: SAINT AUGUSTINE State: FL  Zip: 32092
Client:

Caller: 10/18 REGULAR MEETING

Ad Name: 17449184A Reply Request
AdId: 17449184 Standby Type:
Start: 10/10/2017 Issues: 1 : Stop: 10/10/2017
Class: 7524 Rate: 101 Paytype: BL
Copy Line: 10/18 REGULAR MEE Rep: SAR BARBARA KELLY Colors:
Editions: INS/RE/ G.D. # Tearsheets:
MNOTICE OF MEETING
BANNON LAKES
COMMUNITY
. . . DEVELOFPMENT DISTRICT
Earliest Production Deadline:  00/00/00 The regutar meeting of the Board of
Supervisors of ihe Bannon Lukes
Community Devetommnen] District
wikt be held on Wednesday, Octo-
ber 18, 2017 at 12:00 p.m. at the
offices of Governmentel Munage-
ment Services, 475 West Town
. Pluce, Svite 114, St. Augustine,
LineS..coee. 63.00 Florida 32092, The meeling is open
}o the DU(I])liC onclﬁ;iigibe conducted
n gccordonce wilh the provisions
Depth....... 4.52 of Florida Law for Community
'[I)jev(e;oll:me;nl ?r:fmmf‘ A copy ;;é
e agenda for this meeting me
Columns... 1 oblained from the Dislh‘fct N)\’(m-
ager, at 475 West Town Place, Suife
114, 81, Avgusiine, FL 32092 {and
phone (%04) 940-5858).  This meet-
— ing may he continved to a date,
Price: 81.31 time, and place to be specified on
the re[col'd ut l?e mee;i,lng. There
. may be occaslons when one oy
Other Charges. 0.00 ]JIO!I'QI Sll{lpervlsors witt pariicinate
. v lelephene.
Discounts: 0.00

Any person requiving speciat
accenmnodations of this meetfing
becawse of o disubility or physicol

8131 ';I?nru(i)rln;'zeul s;h(%ild) gggl(lﬂc!ﬂthﬁmsi

i ice o -5050 at leas

Total 1. iwo cadendal days prior to the
meeting. H you are heariny or
speech Impaired, please contac!
ihe Floridu Reloy Service a}
1-B00-955-8778, for aid in contacting
the Distric? Office.

Each person who decides to appeni
any aclion laken of these meetings
N 4 Is advised hat person will need o

\ O/' i& C;F /L(@}H record of the proceedings and that

0 accordingly, e person may need
. to ensure that a4 verbatimn record of
1he proceedi s muade; includi

‘ ’ 3 IO* Slz * 4? the testimony and evidence upon
which such appeal is {o be based.

Jaimes Cfiver
Bristyict Manager
17449184A October 10, 2017

Ad shown is not actval print size

Thank you and have a nice day!



THE ST. AUGUSTINE RECORD

BANNON LAKES CDD - GMS
475 W TOWN PLACE STE 114
SAINT AUGUSTINE FL 32092

Ref#: 17449184A
P.O#

PUBLISHED EVERY MORNING SUNDAY THRU SATURDAY
ST. AUGUSTINE AND ST. JOBENS COUNTY, FLORIDA

STATE OF FLORIDA,
COUNTY OF ST. JOHNS

Before the undersigned authoﬁty personally appeared JAMIE WILLIAMS
who on oath says that he/she is an Employee of the St. Augustine Record,

a daily newspaper published at St. Augustine in St. Johns County, Florida:

that the attached copy of advertisement being a NOTICE OF MEETING

In the matter of 10/18 REGULAR MEETIN - 10/18 REGULAR MEETING

was published in said newspaper on  10/10/2617

Affiant further says that the St. Augustine Record is a newspaper published
at St. Augustine, in said St. Johns County, Florida, and that the said newspaper
“heretofore has been continuously published in said St. Johns County, Florida,
each day and has been entered as second class mail matter at the post office in the
City of St. Augustine, in said St. Johns County, for a period of one year preceding
the first publication of the copy of advertisement; and affiant further says that
he/she has neither paid nor promised any person, firm or corporation any discount,
rebate, commission or refund for the purpose of securing the advertisement for
publication in the said newspaper.

Sworn to and subscribed before me this day of ocT18o 2017

who is personally known to me

s

{ il ERIC DAMIEN MCBRIDE
"Z MY COMMISDION # FFE25188
»s~,,-m§~‘ EXPIRES Oc:cber 07, 2019

£
MU
STy R LN ik FIOETVICETIM

1

(Signature of Notary Public) (Seal)



_ Invoice Number N | Invoice Date | AccountNumber N\  Page
e = 5-993-81136 Nov 14, 2017 Tof3
Billing Address: Shipping Address: Invoice Questions?
BANNON LAKES BANNON LAKES nvoice Ruestions! .
475 W TOWN PL STE 114 475 W TOWN PL STE 114 contact Fedfg;g)eg’;z“_'ﬁ it
SAINT AUGUSTINE FL 32092-3649 SAINT AUGUSTINE FL 32092-3649 M-E7 AMto 8 PM CST
Sa7AM to6PMCST
Fax: (800} 548-3020
Invoice Summary Nov 14, 2017 Internet: www.fedex.com
FedEx Express Services
Transportation Charges 21.95
Special Handling Charges 0.99
Total Charges ush $22.94
TOTAL THIS INVOICE usD $22.94
Other discounts may apply. } 3) -513- 42

M ONOV 28 200

7

Detailed descriptions of surcharges can be located at fedex.com

To ensure proper credit, please return this portion with your payment to FedEx.

Please do not staple or fold. Please make check payable to FedEx.

{ for change of address, check here and complete form on reverse side.

Remittance Advice
Your payment is due by Nov 29, 2017

Invoice Number ™\
5-993-81136

0035118 01AB0.400 **AUTC T5 0 1317 32092-364939

BANNON LAKES
475 W TOWN PL STE 114
SAINT AUGUSTINE FL 32092-3649

AR

60008170003758

-CO1-P35153-11

FedEx
P.0. Box 660481

30 EN

I Account Number i\

Amount Due \
USD $22.94

DALLAS TX 75266-0481

1317-01-00-0035118-0002-0084567



Invoice Number '\

Invoice Date * \

Account Number

N Page

5-993-81136

Nov 14, 2017

20f3

Adjustment Request
Fax to (800) 548-3020

Use this form to fax requests for adjustments due to the reasons indicated below. Requests for adjustments
due to other reasons, including service failures, should be submitted by going to www.fedex.com or calling

800.622.1147. Please use multiple forms for additional requests

lease complete all fields in black ink.

equestorNamel L L L [ 1L [0 T I L L0014 PP P4t 1] |Dpatel LI/ L 1701

0

hone L

o I

mail Address

Faxt L L L J-L 1 -1 1|

| |

[:IYes, | want to update account contact with the above information.

ADR - Address Correction
DVC - Declared Value
IAN - Invalid Acct #

INW -Incorrect Weight
INS - Incorrect Service
OGF - Grd Pick-up Fee

0VS - Oversize Surcharge
RSU - Residential Delivery
PND - Pwrshp Not Delivered
SDR - Saturday Delivery

For all Service failures or other
surcharges please use our weh
site www.fedex.com or call
(800) 622-1147

T

. Y kY
]

. 0CS - Exp Pick-up Fee

5

Rerate information only (roundto nearestinch)

Tracki:né Number - .2 Code $ Amount LBS L W H
I T T T e Y ¢ 0 A
T T T T 1 O N Y A
T e T O A ¢ ot
1 T T e O T T ¢ ¢ I
T 1 T T O T @ o ¢ o
Checlcall that apply R EffectiveDate | | /| | |/ [ |
[ shipping Address (Physical Address) [IBilling Address Only [1Billing Same As Shipping Address
PR S N N N N O O 1 S N
Ty N T T s 'S N I T I I A
Address L1 1 | | | | | J A S 1 N I N A I I I IO
0T S N I T O N s S N I N T Y I O
Foor L[ [ [ [} apvsuie# L L L L 1 | |poor [ L 1 [ ] | Apysuie# L[ 1 [ [ |
City T N S I I e ™ N N N I O O
sate || ziocode L L L L L P-L L L | | |state LI} ZipCode L L L L L (-1 L 1 1]
Phone L I [ J-L L L F-L L 1 1] Phone LI [ J-L L [ t-L 0 |
Faxg L L I-L. L d-LL 11 Fax# L L L J-0 L L F- L 11 ]

T

1317-01-00-0035118-0002-0084567



Invoice Number \ [ Invoice Date \| Account Numbher Page
5-993-81136 Nov 14, 2017 & |

(Original)

FedEx Express Shipment Detail By Payor Type
; e o

urcharge of 450% t

¢ Distance Based Pricing, Zone 2

Automation INET Sender Recipient

Tracking ID 770691768583 Sarah Sweeting Michael Vallencourt

Service Type FedEx Standard Overnight GMS, LLC Vallencourt Construction

Package Type FedEx Envelope 475 W. Town P1, Ste. 114 1701 BLANDING BLVD

Zone 02 SAINT AUGUSTINE FL 32092 US MIDDLEBURG FL. 32068 US

Packages 1

Rated Weight N/A

Delivered Nov 08, 2017 14.08

Svc Area A3 Transportation Charge . 21.95

Signed by S.JOHNSON Fuel Surcharge 0.99

FedEx Use 000000000/200/_ Total Charge usb $22.94

Shipper Subtotal usD $22.94

Total FedEx Express usb $22.94

1317-01-00-0035118-0001-0084566



Hopping Green & Sams

Attorneys and Counselors
119 S. Monroe Street, Ste. 300
P.O. Box 6526
Tallahassee, FL 32314
850.222.7500

coooooooossosmsssmmsss==sssmss=== STATEMENT =========ccsm=m==csccocoooom=—c=oo

October 31, 2017

Bannon Lakes Community Development District Bill Number 96917
c/o GMS, LLC Billed through 09/30/2017
475 West Town Place, Suite 114 ;
St. Augustine, FL. 32092
1-31-513-315

General Counsel
BLCDD 00001 WSH

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED
09/13/17 WSH Prepare resolution authorizing boundary amendment and related funding 0.90 hrs
agreement; confer with Lancaster regarding same.

09/14/17 WSH Review and revise August minutes; confer with Lancaster and Oliver regarding 1.20 hrs
developer funding; begin preparation of amendment to completion agreement.

09/14/17 KFJ Confer with Haber regarding engineer report. 0.20 hrs
09/18/17 WSH Review correspondence from Oliver and Sanchez regarding construction 0.30 hrs
funding.
09/19/17 WSH Prepare for board meeting. 0.40 hrs
09/20/17 WSH Prepare for, travel to.and back and participate in board meeting. 1.90 hrs
Total fees for this matter $1,317.50
DISBURSEMENTS
Travel 73.38
Travel - Meals 7.45
Total disbursements for this matter $80.83
MATTER SUMMARY
Jusevitch, Karen F.- Paralegal 0.20 hrs 125 /hr $25.00
Haber, Wesley S. 4.70 hrs 275 /hr $1,292.50
TOTAL FEES $1,317.50
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS $80.83
TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS MATTER $1,398.33

BILLING SUMMARY



General Counsel Bill No. 96917

Jusevitch, Karen F.- Paralegal
Haber, Wesley S.

TOTAL FEES
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS BILL

0.20 hrs 125 /hr $25.00
4.70 hrs 275 /hr $1,292.50

$1,317.50
$80.83

$1,398.33

Please include the bill number on vour check.



Hopping Green & Sams

Attorneys and Counselors

119 S. Monroe Street, Ste. 300
P.O. Box 6526
Tallahasses, FL 32314
850.222.7500

======os==s===Es=mmms=============== S[ATEMENT =z=z====ssmssscssssccoccocoooomommommmo—s

October 31, 2017
Bannon Lakes Community Development District Bill Number 96918
c/o GMS, LLC Billed through 09/30/2017
475 West Town Place, Suite 114 '
St. Augustine, FL 32092

1-3)-513-3}15
5

Boundary Amendment
BLCDD 00104 WSH

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED
09/05/17 WSH Begin preparation of resolution authorizing boundary amendment; confer with 0.70 hrs
Land regarding exhibits for petition to amend.

09/07/17  WSH Confer with Land regarding boundary amendment. 0.20 hrs
09/08/17  WSH Confer with Land regarding boundary amendment petition and exhibits for 0.50 hrs
) same.
09/26/17 WSH Review documents and confer with Land and Oliver regarding boundary 0.50 hrs
amendment.
Total fees for this matter $522.50
MATTER SUMMARY

Haber, Wesley S. 1.90 hrs 275 /hr $522.50

TOTAL FEES $522.50

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS MATTER é 522-50

BILLING SUMMARY

Haber, Wesley S. 1.90 hrs 275 /hr $522.50
TOTAL FEES $522.50
TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS BILL $522.50

Please include the bill number on vour check.



Invoice Date 1112212017
Involce i 131295675938
1707 Townhurst Dr Terms | Net 20
Houstcn TX 77043 Due Date | 1211212017
ar@poolsire.com
800-858-POOL (7665) PO #
www.poolsure.com Delivery Ticket # | Sales Order #1320314
Bitl To ~Delivery Date | 111472017
Riverside Management Services Delivery Location | Bannon Lakes Pool
Bannon Lakes CDD CUStomer # T13BANG2S
9655 Florida Minning Blvd West
bldg 300 suite 305 Bannon Lakes CDD
Jacksonville FL 32257 ShipTo | &1 Augutne £ 32006
p To | St Augusline FLL 32095
LATE FEE: This constilules notice under the truth in lending act that any accounts remaining unpaid after the duse date are subjeci to 1 1/2% per
month late charge and atlorney fees.
ltem ID Itern Quantity Units Rate Amount
118-300 Bleach Minibulk Delivered 200 | gal 1.50 300.00
‘/ 5 A
g }”i:) M-l r7
m 5 7@@ S0
NOV 2 7 2017
EY: BCOHLLOLROROOOPOLHOAGCORE
Total 300.00
Amount Due  $300.00
Remittance Slip
Customer 13BAN025 Amount Due- $300.00
(nvoice # 131295575935 Amount Paid
Make Ghecks Payable To
Poolstre
PO.Box 55372

TR R

131296575935

Houston, TX 77255-5372



? REPLBILIEC 8619 Western Way
SERVICES Jacksonville FL. 32256-036060

Customer Service (904) 731-2456
RepublicServices.com/Support

Account Number
invoice Number
Invoice Date

Previous Balance

Payments/Adjustments
Current Invoice Charges

3-0687-0010861
0687-000858111
November 16, 2017

$160.65
-$160.65
$161.86

Total Amount Due

Paymeni Due Daie

$161.86 December 06, 2017
PAYMENTS/ADJUSTMENTS
Description Reference Amount
Payment - Thank You 11/04 168 -$160.65
CURRENT INVOICE CHARGES
Description Reference Quantity Unit Price Amount
Bannon l.akes Cdd 435 Bannon Lakes Dr CSA A172389154
St. Augustine, FL. Contract: 9687022 (C51)
1 Wasie Container 6 Cu Yd, 1 Lift Per Week
Pickup Service 12/01-12/31 $113.50 $113.50
Administrative Fee ! $5.25
Total Fuel/Environmental Recovery Fee /32 5:72 "4 53/ $35.73
Total Franchise - Local 3/ $7.38
CURRENT INVOICE CHARGES $161.86

% NOV 28 2017 |

BY:

éx%ﬁ‘;g%

45
%

RS

-

:»j

Electronics Recycling with BlueGuard

Convenient recycling solutions that are safe for your business and good
for our planet. To learn more, visit RepublicServices.com/Electronics

& ¢¢ REPUBLIC
Eg @ SERVICES
Please Return This
8619 Western Way Portion With Payment

Jacksonville FL 32266-036060

Total Enclosed

Return Service Requested

L.2ZRCACDTRM 015785

01T PR T T R L U TR T T LR
BANNON LAKES CDD

LOUIS COWLING

475 W TOWN PL

STE 114

ST AUGUSTINE FL 32092-3648

30LA700108L20000000858121000006186000016186L4

™

Total Amount Due

$161.86

Payment Due Date

December 06, 2017

Account Number

3-0687-0010861

Invoice Number

0687-000858111

||

For Billing Address Changes

Check Box and Complele Roverse

Make Checks Payable To:

TR U1 TR (TR A TR LR U U R T T
REPUBLIC SERVICES #687

PO BOX 9001099

LOUISVILLE KY 40280-1099

100 100 NNN NNN NNNNNNNNNL $8/5L0 INHLAOVOH2T

G/SLE0

L'8.1/0802



Riverside Management Services, Inc

Jacksonville, FL 32257

Invoice

sy e Date Invoice #
9655 Florida Mining Blvd West
111672017 13
Bill To
Bannon Lakes CDD
9655 Florida Mining Blvd W
Suite 303
Jacksonville, FL 32237
P.0. No. Terms Praject
Quantity Description Rate Amourit
Facility Maiitenance QOctober | - October 31, 2017 333,60 533.60
‘ ¥ ¢
Fac [, ”71'»/4 HMaen T
320, 7L ,!»f‘g(f;?
Total $533,60

2™ t1d

- 2217




RIS BANNOH LAKES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
MAINTENANCE BILLABLE ROURS
FOR THE MONTH OF OCTOBER 2017
Datg Hours Emploves Description
102117 1 R.R.  Trealed stains In lap lane and removed faces from lounge chairs
1013117 3 RR.  Ramoved alt stared ltewms In A/C closest and mopped standing water fram floor, replace items
105017 2 R.R. Removed cobwabs froni Amenity Center butlding and sociaf araa and reallached boltom of the
wingdscreens on north slde of the basketbell court.
1011017 2 RR. Instattation of anchors to sentl-vipe dispensar mounls, removed feces from Joungs chalts and applied
10 gallons of liquid chlodae ta SW end of poal to lreal bird {eces,
101917 2 RRR.  Blew off palio areas and sldewalks, skimmad pool and replaced frash can liners a1 picnle area
10023147 1 RR, lnspecled poal and pool deck, skimmed pool and ¢leajed gulters of debiris and sel up trash cans
before the spectal event took place.
10/26/17 2 R.R. Put back & arrangs pool deck furaiture, remove stains and clean furnliure under palio area
TOTAL 13
MILES {26 ‘Mitzags Is relmbursable par seclion 112,081 Flotida Slalules Mileage Rale 2008-0.445

BANNON LAKES




TECEEIVER .
Urban Forestry Works, Inc, A oo 2011 i EﬂV@ﬁC@
WUV L LUt
P.O. Box 67 ’
Barberville, FL 32105 BY Date Invoice #
Phone (386) 202-4798 T e 11/9/2017 3646
Fax  (386) 202-4990
Bill To Ship To
Eastland Development Group, Inc. Development Group, Inc.
RREF III-EP Bannon Lakes RREF lI-EP Bannon Lakes
700 Ponte Vedra Lakes Blvd. 2200 International Golf Parkway
Ponte Vedra Beach, FL 32082 St. Augustine, FL
P.O. Number Terms Rep Ship Date Customer Rep Project
Pay by Invoice Vann 1182017 RREF III-EP Bannon Lakes ...
ltem Code Description Quantity Price Each Amount
St Aug Live Oak Live Qak Installation at Bannon Lakes 8 1,200.00 9,600.00
#%| tree for Amenities Center & 7 trees for Blvd
Sales Tax Combined 6.5% 6.50% 0.00
|33:535 462
25
TR =
v
Total (" 59(500.00
X\“‘Q"N .“.,J

\\\\_/”

ﬁ@@o ,%é /@



Governmental Management Services, LLC

1001 Bradford Way lﬂVOlce
Kingston, TN 37763

Invoice #: 32
Invoice Date: 12/1/17
Due Date: 12/1/17

Bill To: Case:
Bannon Lakes CDD P.0. Number:
475 West Town Place TS veveosesavoonsssnasanos
Suite 114
St. Augustine, FL
Description Hours/Qty Rate Amount
Management Fees - December 2017 7+ 3757334 3,750.00 3,750,00
Information Technology - December 2017 13753 - 351 133.33 133.33
Dissemination Agent Services - December 2017 -3} §13-310 291.67 291.67
Office Supplies I~ 31513 8/ 15.51 15.51
Postage /-3) -513 - 92 7.82 7.82
Copies ;.3y.5/3 - «2.5 174.90 174.90
Total $4,373.23
Payments/Credits $0.00

Balance Due $4,373.23




INVOICE

Invoice # 334254
- The Lake Doctors, Inc.
Y Aquatic Management Services  ® Account # 723475
BY: oo renessassasssees Invoice Date 12/1/2017
3543 State Road 419, Winter Springs, FL 32708 :
Due Date 12/11/2017
Bill To ‘
BANNON LAKES CDD Invoice Questions:
GMS MANAGEMENT Please call us at
475 WEST TOWN PLACE 1-800-666-5253 or
SUITE 114 lakes@lakedoctors.com
ST AUGUSTINE, FLORIDA 32092
P.O. No. Terms Rep
NET 10 DAYS MAS
ltem Number Description Amount
Monthly Water Management Service 465.00

| 33535 4¢,¥
17

Customer Total Balance  $465.00

To help ensure prompt and accurate credit to your account, please inciude your account
number and invoice number on your check and always include your remittance stub with
your payment. :

Please do not send any correspondence with your payment as it may delay our response
to your inquiry.

PLEASE DETACH & RETURN THIS PORTION WITH PAYMENT

ST AUGUSTINE, FLORIDA 32092

BiliTo Amount Enclosed invoice # 334254
BANNON LAKES CDD Account # 723475
GMS MANAGEMENT
475 WEST TOWN PLACE Date 12/1/2017
SUITE 114

Save a Stamp - Go Green & Go Paperless! Have your invoice emailed!
Email address:

Please Check Box if New Address and Make Changes Above ‘

The Lake Doctors, Ihc.
3543 State Road 419
Winter Springs, FL 32708

IF PAYING BY CREDIT CARD, FILL OUT BELOW
____American Express

_____Mastercard
Card #

Visa

Card Verification #
Exp. Date #

Print Name

Billing Address: Check box if same as above

Signature




Wl

Invoice

Landcarﬁ Grﬂup Terms Date Invoice #
lreigation « Landscape » Maintenance Net 30 12/1/2017 4963
P.O. Box 893
Bunnell, FL 32110 ‘
Tel. 386-586-3321 Fax 386-586-3330
Bill To §= = fnsa @@
i) !
Bannon Lakes CDD W BB Y
475 W. Town Place, Suite 114 Lﬂ DEC 04 7
St. Augustine, FL 32092 ‘ b ¢
Project Project #
Bannon Lakes Amenity Center M101
Description Quantity Rate Amount
Monthly maintenance for the month of December 1 5,395.89 5,395.8%
1"33¢-53F 42
3
Total $5,395.89
Attn:Louis Cowling Payments/Credits $0.00

Balance Due

$5,395.89




o

Invoice

Landcar& GI'Q‘}-P Terms Date invoice #
trrigation « Landscape « Maintenance Net 30 12/1/2017 4964
P.O. Box 893
Bunnell, FL 32110
Tel. 386-586-3321 Fax 386-586-3330
Bill To -
Bannon Lakes CDD nBEE Y & 1)
475 W. Town Place, Suite 114 T |
St. Augustine, FL 32092 nEC 0 4 NI/
BY: cassseavacasesaucasercd
Project Project #
Common Areas & Lakes -M102
Description Quantity Rate - Amount
Monthly maintenance for the month of December 1 5,675.05 5,675.05
1+ 53-538 Yy
1%
Total $5,675.05
Attn:Louis Cowling Payments/Credits $0.00

Balance Due $5,675.05




Riverside Management Services, Inc

Jacksonville, FL 32257

Invoice

Sy g ; Date Invoice #
9655 Florida Mining Blvd West - )
12/1/2817 t4
Bift To » ' '
Bannon Lokes CDD ) § 9t 5
9655 Florida Mining Bivd W ,E} L @B \W E@ i
Suite 303 % nEcon R T W
Jacksonviile; FL 32257 | SR IAVEEEY S IS R
£.0. No, Terms. Project
Quantity’ Description Rate Amount.
Janitorial Services - December 2017 320 = 511 = ¥ 30 540,00 540,00
Pool Maintenance Services - Dacember 2017 "5 2.5 , 81 3. H § 2y 483.00 |- 683.00
‘Operations Management Services - Deceinber 2017 4 5.0, 8190 , Mool 1,550,00 1,530.00
Tetal $2,773.00

B

Vaoa g - )




Hopping Green & Sams

Attorneys and Counselors

119 S. Monroe Street, Ste. 300
P.0. Box 6526
Tallahassee, FL 32314
850.222.7500

mmmmmmrosooooossssnmmnmassss=s=s=s . SIATEMENT oocomooooooooomss oo oo oo ==

November 30, 2017

Bannon Lakes Community Development District Bill Number 97305
¢/o GMS, LLC Billed through 10/31/2017

S g

475 West Town Place, Suite 114 § ]
St. Augustine, FL 32092 oy o i
/] DECog 20m |/
i § |-31-513.-315
General Counsel BY . W 5
BLCDD 00001 WSH
FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED
10/04/17 WSH Review and revise minutes. 0.30 hrs
10/06/17 KFJ Review annual special district invoice; confer with Haber. 0.20 hrs
10/10/17 WSH Review and complete registered agent verification form. 0.10 hrs
10/27/17  WSH Confer with Redding and Giles regarding CDD provision in contract for sale and 0.60 hrs
purchase.
Total fees for this matter $300.00
MATTER SUMMARY
Jusevitch, Karen F.- Paralegal 0.20 hrs 125 /hr $25.00
Haber, Wesley S. 1.00 hrs 275 /hr $275.00
TOTAL FEES $300.00
TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS MATTER $300.00
BILLING SUMMARY
Jusevitch, Karen F.- Paralegal 0.20 hrs 125 /hr $25.00
Haber, Wesley S. 1.00 hrs 275 /hr $275.00
TOTAL FEES $300.00
TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS BILL $300.00

Please include the bill number on vour check.



Hopping Green & Sams

Attorneys and Counselors

119 S, Monroe Street, Ste. 300
P.O. Box 6526
Tallahassee, FL 32314
850.222.7500

—moooooosoomsmms=s=ssoooooom==s===== | SIATEMENT ======c==coom==cc==m==

November 30, 2017

Bannon Lakes Community Development District Bill Number 97306
c/o GMS, LLC Billed through 10/31/2017
475 West Town Place, Suite 114
St. Augustine, FL 32092 R g~ravs -
J=CEIV 1-31'513 316
DEC 08 2017 5
Boundary Amendment
BLCDD 00104 WSH
FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED
10/04/17 WSH Confer with Land regarding status of Exhibits for petition; review and revise 0.80 hrs
petition. '
10/04/17 KFJ Confer with Haber; prepare draft petition. 1.10 hrs
10/16/17 WSH Confer with Clary regarding exhibits to petition to amend. 0.20 hrs
10/23/17  WSH Review and revise petition to amend; confer with Lancaster regarding same. - 0.50 hrs
10/24/17  WSH Review and revise petition to amend; confer with Lancaster regarding same. 0.90 hrs
10/24/17 KFJ Review exhibits; confer with Haber and update petition. 1.30 hrs
10/25/17 KFJ Review and amend SERC; confer with Haber and correspond with district 0.70 hrs
‘ ~manager.
10/26/17 WSH Review and revise SERC; confer with Perry; finalize petition to amend. 0.80 hrs
10/26/17 KFJ Amend SERC and confer with Haber. 0.20 hrs
10/31/17 WSH Finalize and file petition to amend boundaries. 0.70 hrs
10/31/17 KFJ Confer with Haber; file petition with county. 0.90 hrs
Total fees for this matter $1,597.50
DISBURSEMENTS
Document Reproduction 58.75
Total disbursements for this matter $58.75
MATTER SUMMARY
Jusevitch, Karen F.- Paralegal 4.20 hrs 125 /hr $525.00
Haber, Wesley S. 3.90 hrs 275 /hr $1,072.50



Boundary Amendment Bill No. 97306 Page 2

TOTAL FEES $1,597.50
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS $58.75
TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS MATTER $1,656.25
BILLING SUMMARY
Jusevitch, Karen F.- Paralegal 4.20 hrs 125 /hr $525.00
Haber, Wesley S. 3.90 hrs 275 /hr $1,072.50
TOTAL FEES $1,597.50
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS $58.75
TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS BILL $1,656.25

Please include the bill number on vour check.



(T

e

MORRIS PUBLISHING GROUP

PO BOX 1486

AUGUSTA, GA 30903-1486

INVOICE

Page 1 of 1

INVOICE NUMBER

ADVERTISER/CLIENT NAME
BILLED ACCOUNT NUMBER
ADVERTISER/CLIENT NUMBER

BILLING PERIOD
TERMS OF PAYMENT

1000698857171130

BANNON LAKES CDD - GMS

1000698857
1000698857

11/01/2017 - 11/30/2017
NET DUE IN 30 DAYS

Please review your invoice and notify the credit department promptly if you have any disputes
or reasons that would delay payment. All invoice charges are considered valid and due in full
unless notified within 30 days of the invoice date. A fee of $20.00 will be charged on all NSF

checks. Billing inquiries: (866) 875-7917
1758 1 AB0.403 E0217X 10246 D3099589147 S2 PA4890745 0001:0001
|'l'llII"||I'""IllI'I'IIIII||III"I||"I"'lll'll'lllll'l'l'l'
AnE  BANNON LAKES CDD-GMS R
M 475\ TOWN PL STE 114 RECORD
SAINT AUGUSTINE FL 32092-3649
CURRENT NET DUE 30 DAYS 60 DAYS 90 DAYS UNAPPLIED AMOUNT TOTAL AMOUNT DUE
81.31 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 81.31
SAU Size Time Run NET
DATE ORDER # DESCRIPTION / COMMENTS / CHARGES BILLED UNITS Rate SUBTOTAL AMOUNT
10/31/2017 Previous Balance 81.31
11/20/2017 Payment 000000181 -81.31
11/07/2017 C17483621 11/15 REGULAR MEETIN 1.000COx4.520IN 81.31
Classified Line Ads 4.520CIN
11/07/2017
1:31-5134%
2.
CURRENT NET DUE 30 DAYS 60 DAYS 90 DAYS UNAPPLIED AMOUNT TOTAL AMOUNT DUE
81.31 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 81.31
http:/imorrispublishinggrp.billtrust.com VRLPMBHKZ ]
MORRIS PUBLISHING GROUP 4. PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN LOWER PORTION WITH YOUR PAYMENT 4
PO BOX 1486 BILLING PERIOD BILLING DATE INVOICE NUMBER
AUGUSTA, GA 30903-1486
11/01/2017 - 11/30/2017|  11/30/2017 1000698857171130
BILLED ACCOUNT NUMBER ADVERTISER/CLIENT NUMBER
P
seLEcTong: [ | Visa® []MasterCard® []Discover® [} Amex® 1000698857
CARD NUMBER TOTAL AMOUNT DUE “REMITTANCE AMOUNT
CARD HOLDER NAME (Please Print) |Exp. DATE 81.34
SIGNATURE
BILL TO:
REMITTANCE ADDRESS

BANNON LAKES CDD-GMS
475 W TOWN PL STE 114
SAINT AUGUSTINE FL 32092-3649

III"lIllIIIIIII“IIIII"IIIIIIlIII"IIIIl"lllIIIII“IIIlII"
MORRIS PUBLISHING GROUP

PO BOX 1486

AUGUSTA, GA 30903-1486

031000L944571711300 00004131 00004131 OOOOONDO OOOODODOOD ODODOOGOOL



Tue, Nov 07, 2017 Receipt No:

os Classified Ad Invoice

The St. Augustine Record

Name: BANNON LAKES CDD - GMS

Acct: 1000698857 Address: 475 W TOWN PLACE, STE 114

Phone: 9049405850
E-Mail: City: SAINT AUGUSTINE State: FL  Zip: 32092
Client:

Caller: 11/15 REGULAR MEETING

Ad Name: 17483621A Reply Request
Ad Id: 17483621 Standby Type:
Start: 11/07/2017 Issues: 1 Stop: 11/07/2017
Class: 7524 Rate: 101 Paytype: BL
Copy Line: 11/15 REGULAR MEE Rep: SAR BARBARAKEILLY Colors:
Editions: RE/INS/ G.D. # Tearsheets:

DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

The regular meeting of the Board of
Supervisors of the Bannen Lakes
Communily Developmenl Disirict
will be held on Wednesday,
November 15, 2017 at 12:00 p.m. at

Earliest Production Deadline:  00/00/00

the offices of Governmental Man-
agement Services, 475 West Town
Li 63.00 Floridu 32095, The meciing s open
orida . The meeling Is open

TESuvvees ' 1o the public and will be conducted
in accordance wilh the provisions

4.52 of Florida Law for Communily
Developiment Districls. A copy of
1 the agenda for this meeting may be
obtained from {he Dislrict fan-

ager, at 475 Wes! Town Place, Svife

Depth.......
Columns...

114, St, Avgusiine, FL 32092 (and
phone (904) 940-5850). This meet-
. ing may be continved to a dale,
Price: 81.31 time, and place to be specified on

the record al the meeling, There

Other Charges: 0.00 may be occasions when one or

Bw'rel Sl;‘pervlsors will participale
. y telephone.

Discounts: 0.00 A ]

Any person requiring special
accommodalions ul this meeting

becayse of o disability or physical

s b e e
rici cea - at leas
TOtal 81‘31 itwo calendar days prioy to the

meeling. If you are hearing or

speech impuired, please contact
the Florido Relay Service at
1-800-955-8770, for aid in confacting
the Dislrict Office,

Each person who decides 1o uppeal
any aclion taken at these imeetings
Is advised that person will need a
record of lhe proceedings and that
accordingly, the person may need
to ensure thal a verbatim record of
the proceedings is made, including
the lestimony und evidence upon
which such appeal is to be based.

Juimes Oliver
District Manager
17483621 A November 7, 2017

Ad shown is not actual print size

Thank you and have a nice day!



THE ST. AUGUSTINE RECORD

BANNON LAKES CDD - GMS
475 W TOWN PLACE STE 114
SAINT AUGUSTINE FL 32092

Ref#: 17483621A
P.O#:

PUBLISHED EVERY MORNING SUNDAY THRU SATURDAY
ST. AUGUSTINE AND ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA

STATE OF FLORIDA,
COUNTY OF ST. JOHNS

Before the undersigned authority personally appeared JAMIE WILLIAMS

who on oath says that he/she is an Employee of the St. Augustine Record,

a daily newspaper published at St. Augustine in St. Johns County, Florida:

that the attached copy of advertisement being a NOTICE OF MEETING

In the matter of 11/15 REGULAR MEETIN - 11/15 REGULAR MEETING

was published in said newspaper on  11/07/2017

Affiant further says that the St. Augustine Record is a newspaper published
at St. Augustine, in said St. Johns County, Florida, and that the said newspaper

heretofore has been continuously published in said St. Johns County, Florida,

each day and has been entered as second class mail matter at the post office in ‘ghe'
City of St. Augustine, in said St. Johns County, for a period of one year preceding

the first publication of the copy of advertisement; and affiant further says that

he/she has neither paid nor promised any person, firm or corporation any discount,
rebate, commission or refund for the purpose of securing the advertisement for

publication in the said newspaper.

NOV 0 7 2017

Sworn tg.and subscribed before me this day of
by .who is personally known to me
or whq'hap produced as identification | i r‘,:,;b ERIC DAMIEN MCBRIDE

c

“ .,cvn‘f‘

foalt

/1(})47?:398-0‘ 53

3 MY COMMISSION # FF925198
EXPIRES Qctober 07, 2019

Elosei

G-

e

(Signature of Notary Public)

(Seal)

COPY O

S UNOTICE OF ME'ETING

i : BANNON LAKES

up

e MMUNITY:
. DEVELOPMENT DlSTRICT

~'ﬁ1e resular meeting of the Bocrrd of

Superv!sors of the Bannon Lakes

Communn‘y Development Disfrict

Twill be heldon-Wednesday,
~ November 15,2017 at 12:00 p:m. at

- the offices of Governmental Man-
-agement: Services; 475 West Town

*Place; Suite 114, St. Augustine, |
‘Florida 32092. -The meeting [s open

to.the public and:will be conducted

‘tn accordance with:the provisions:

“of Florida Law for Community
Z'Development Districts: A capy of

9%he agenda for this meeting may be

obtained from fhe Disfrict Man-

ager, at 475 West Town Place, Suite

114, St. Augustine, FL 32092 (and |

phone (904) 940-5850).  This meet-

ing may be continued to'a date;:
¢ fime, and place fo be specified on

the record at the meeting. There
| may be'occasions'when one’or,
i more Supervisors will purhclpate
: by telephone:

lAny person reqmrlng speciul
=accommadations at this meeting

¥ because of a disability or physical

! impairment should contact the DIs-
trict Office at (904) 940-5850 af least
fwo.calendar days prior to fhe:

"meeting. If you ore hearing or
' speech impaired, please:contact:

the Florida Relay Service dt:

, 1-800-955-8770; for aid in confachng

i the District:Office. -

,chh person who:decides ta appeal

i.any:action taken at these meetings

«is ddvised that person will need d
record of the proceedings and that

accordingly; the person may need

to ensure that'a verbuﬂm record of
; the proceedings is'muade, Including

' the testimony and evidence upon:

which such appeal is fo be based.

: James Oliver

‘District Manager

e L

'17483621 A:November:7;:2017




December 11, 2017

Bannon Lakes CDD

% GMS, LLC

475 West Town Place, Ste 114
St. Augustine, FL 32092

INVOICE

In accordance with Florida Statute 197.322(3): "Postage shall be paid out of the general
fund of each local governing board, upon statement therof by the tax collector”.

Your share of the postage for the mailing of the 2017 Real Estate, Tangible Personal

Property, Railroad and Non Ad Valorem notices is as follows:

Postage Due: $ 20.14

If you have any questions, please contact me or Christopher Swanson at 209-2251.

Sincerely,

Dennis W. Hollingsworth, C.F.C.
St. Johns County Tax Collector



Landcare Group
trrigation - Landscape - Maintenance

P.O. Box 893
Bunnell, FL 32110
Tel. 386-586-3321 Fax 386-586-3330

Bill To

Bannon Lakes CDD
475 W. Town Place, Suite 114
St, Augustine, FL 32092 BY:

Invoice

Terms Date

invoice #

Net 30 v 10/12/2017

4524

1'33-52% 41,2

|5
Project Project #
Amenity Ctr-Hurricane Cieanup M101
Description Quantity Rate Amount
Cleanup debris in pool area and parking lot and reset one Medjool
Labor 18 35.00 630.00
Dump Fee 1 100.00 100.00
Bquipment Rental (Lull rental for straightening palm in pool area) 1 1,155.00 1,155.00
Total $1,885.00
Attn:Louis Cowling Payments/Credits $0.00
Balance Due $1,885.00




Landcare Group
rvigation » Landseape - Malntenance
P.O, Box 893

Bunnell, FL 32110
Tel. 386-586-3321 Fax 386-586-3330

_BillTo

Bannon Lakes CDD

475 W. Town Place, Suite 114
St Augustine, FL 32092

Invoice

Date

nvoice #

11/430/2017 5053

Froject

F»*m}feet #

Bannon Lakes CDD

M102

Desaription

) Quiantity

Rate

Armount

Trrigation Service for November - see attached lst.

1-33-53% Y4
I3

70.50]

70.50

Thank vou for your business!

 Total

87050

Payments/Credits 'v $0.00

Balance Due $70.50




Date Location
14115 Bannon Lakes Blvd,

14127 Front Entrance

Barnmon Lakes CDD

Material

1 1/4" slip fix, 1 114" x 1" Tee, 3/4" reducer, 3/4"
coupling, (4) DBYSs
Broken by electricians, 1-ft. 3/4” PVC, (1) 3/4" 80°

(1) 3/4" coupling

Material Labot Total Cost

3

3

1675 § 3500 8

125 § 1750 §

Total Due §

51.76

18.75

70.50



Riverside Management Sexvices, Inc

Invoice

J ?Q%SQFlv;%le’ FL 32257 o Date invo,ine#
9453 Florida Mining Blvd West
1241312017 15
BilkTo
Bannon Lakes CDD-
9655 Florida Mining Blvd W
Suite 305
Jacksonville, L. 32257
P.0. No, Terms Project
Quantity Destription Rate Amount
Facility- Maintenance Noveraber 1 - November 30, 2017 538.06 538.06
Maintenance Supplies ~ November 2017 154.22 15422
-y # 5
el | 3”"‘*{‘ Hqsv{f‘a
3ze, 5L M50
I Total $692.28

pa.-1S 8T




RUS BANNON LAKES COMMUNITY DEVELOPHENT DISTRICT
"MAINTENANCE BILLABLE HOURS
FOR THE MONTH OF HOVEMBER 2017
Data Hows Eowlove & Desotintion
147 3 RR.  Pumped 45'gallons of turatic inte main reservolr and instalied loggle anchors.on finess center
e dispensers y , . _
1UYNT ¥ RR.  Inspecled and repaired broken chemical feeder tublfng &t chivfinelank
1144117 4.5 RR.  Installed two{2) TV mounts.n Fliness Cenler, hung T/ In-Fliness Genler, ramioved. debils. ony
_ walkways, poal deck and patio sreas and fald conduit uns for chlorine feader »
THMNAT 458 RM.  Re-plumb chioting feader lubes from the storage lanklothe pumg: Ren tibes through conduit for
‘ ) protaction, Asslstwith miounting 2 - TWsdn fitness room.
1287 2 RR..  Remaved cob wabs from all builtiings and under cover palio areg
TOTAL 14,
MILES _ 108 *Milage is reimbursatle per section 112:081 Florida Stelutes Mileage Rale 2008-0:445

BANMON LAKES




Potlod Ending 121617
DISTRICT DATE

1 R ,

HANNON LAKES
HHOMT
174817
137
MHHT
1HArE

RES
1Y
1417

SUPPLIES

‘The Works Glaaner (2
34T Canduit (8)
314° Coupler {4}

4" Elbow (4)

Ghicring Repair

Chioring (5.« 2.5 Gallons).

Chloring (2.5 Gallans}

BRICE

4.09
17.60
138
377
2280

TOTAL 34574
m

73,77
3071

TOTAL___ 10448

GRAND TOTAL

§154.22
P

EMPLOYEE

LF,
B8,
B8.S:
8.8,
RR.

B.S.







Bannon Lakes

Community Development District

Req.

102

103

104

Construction Funding Request #5

January 10, 2018

PAYEE Series 2016 Contruction

Allstate Electric

Installed Phone Conduit Inv# 50924 10/31/17
Clary & Associates

Map and Legal Services Inv #2017-591 10/31/17
England Thims & Miller

Sep Professional Services Inv #0185152 10/9/17
Sep Professional Services Inv #0185153 10/9/17
Sep Professional Services Inv #0185235 11/15/17

Total Funding Request

Please make check payable to: Bannon Lakes CDD
c/o GMS LLC
475 West Town Place
Suite 114
St. Augustine FL 32092

Signature:

Chairman/Vice Chairman

Signature:

Secretary/Asst. Secretary

$

1,400.00

925.00

26,425.34
1,161.25
784.89

30,696.48



REQUISITION NO. 102
(2016 Acquisition and Construction Account)

BANNON LAKES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
(ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA)
$11,850,000
Special Assessment Revenue Bonds, Series 2016

The undersigned, a Responsible Officer of Bannon Lakes Community Development
District (the “District”) hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement under and
pursuant to the terms of the Master Trust Indenture from the Districtto  The Bank of New
York Mellon Trust Company, N.A., as trustee (the “Trustee”), dated as of January 1, 2016 (the
“Indenture”), (al! capitalized terms used herein shall have the meaning ascribed to such term in the

Indenture):
(A)  Requisition Number: 102

(B) Name of Payee: Allstate Electric
(©)  Amount Payable: Total: $1,400.00
(D)  Bannon Lakes CDD Invoice: 50924

(E)  Fund or Account from which disbursement to be made: 2016 Acquisition
and Construction Account

The undersigned hereby certifies that:

1. this requisition is for Costs of the 2016 Project payable from the 2016 Acquisition
and Construction Account that have not previously been paid;

2. each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the 2016 Acquisition
and Construction Account;

The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or served upon
the District notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or claim affecting the right to
receive payment of, any of the moneys payable to the Payee set forth above, which has not been
released or will not be released simultaneously with the payment hereof.

The undersigned hereby further certifies that such requisition contains no item representing
payment on account of any retained percentage which the District is at the date of such certificate

entitled to retain.



Attached hereto are originals of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the property acquired or
the services rendered with respect to which disbursement is hereby requested.

Dated: November 16, 2017

BANNON LAKES COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

By:

Arthur E. Lancaster
Chairperson, Board of Supervisors

CONSULTING ENGINEER’S APPROVAL FOR
NON-COST OF ISSUANCE REQUESTS ONLY

If this requisition is for a disbursement from other than Costs of Issuance, the undersigned
Consulting Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost of the Project and is
consistent with: (i) the applicable acquisition or construction contract; (ii) the plans and
specifications for the portion of the Project with respect to which such disbursement is being made;
and (iii) the report of the Consulting Engineer, as such report shall have been amended or modified

on the date hereof,

ENGLAND, THIMS & MILLER, INC.

By: (. /w@/

Title: District Engineer




INVOICE

ALLSTATE & lecivicall CONTRACTORS. INC. veus

PG Box 550617, Jacksonville, Florida 32255-0617 804-296-2700 (Fax) 804-29¢-9530
Email: accounting@allstateelecirical.com

EASTLAND
700 PONTE VEDRA LAKES BLVD

PONTE VEDRA BEACH, FL 32082

Invoice No.
Date :

Job Number:
Salesperson:

50024

October 31, 2017
14528

Medley I, Robert M.

~ Description Total
435 BANNCN L AXES BLVD
BANNON LAKES [ AMENITY CENTER 1
INSTALLED PHONE CONDUIT FROM BANNON LAKE $1,400.00
BLVD TO AMENITY CENTER BUILDING
WORK IN PLACE 100%
TOTAL AMCUNT DUE THIS INVOICE: $1,400.00

Send Payment{s) to: PO BOX 550617, JACKSONVILLE, FL. 32255-0617

HAVE A NICE DAY

m WE ACCEPT vns:x%o MASTERCARD. 3% CONVEMIENCE FEE WILL APPLY.

Accounting Use Only: Emai! Invoice to:




REQUISITION NOQ. 103
(2016 Acquisition and Construction Account)

BANNON LAKES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
(ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA)
$11,850,000
Special Assessment Revenue Bonds, Series 2016

The undersigned, a Responsible Officer of Bannon Lakes Community Development
District (the “District”) hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement under and
pursuant to the terms of the Master Trust Indenture from the Districtto =~ The Bank of New
York Mellon Trust Company, N.A., as trustee (the “Trustee™), dated as of January 1, 2016 (the
“Indenture”), (all capitalized terms used herein shall have the meaning ascribed to such term in the

VAN

Indenture):
(A)  Requisition Number: 103

(B)  Name of Payee: Clary & Associates
(C)  Amount Payable: Total: $925.00
(D)  Bannon Lakes CDD Invoice: 2017-591

(E)  Fund or Account from which disbursement to be made: 2016 Acquisition
and Construction Account

The undersigned hereby certifies that:

1. this requisition is for Costs of the 2016 Project payable from the 2016 Acquisition
and Construction Account that have not previously been paid;

2 each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the 2016 Acquisition
and Construction Account;

The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or served upon
the District notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or claim affecting the right to
receive payment of, any of the moneys payable to the Payee set forth above, which has not been
released or will not be released simultaneously with the payment hereof,

The undersigned hereby further certifies that such requisition contains no item representing
payment on account of any retained percentage which the District is at the date of such certificate

entitled to retain.



Attached hereto are originals of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the property acquired or
the services rendered with respect to which disbursement is hereby requested.

Dated: November 16, 2017

BANNON LAKES COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

B”:M
Arthur E. Lancaster

Chairperson, Board of Supervisors

CONSULTING ENGINEER’S APPROVAL FOR
NON-COST OF ISSUANCE REQUESTS ONLY

If this requisition is for a disbursement from other than Costs of Issuance, the undersigned
Consulting Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost of the Project and is
consistent with: (i) the applicable acquisition or construction contract; (ii) the plans and
specifications for the portion of the Project with respect to which such disbursement is being made;
and (iii) the report of the Consulting Engineer, as such report shall have been amended or modified
on the date hereof.

ENGLAND, THIMS & MILLER, INC.

o () Hn

Title: District Engineer




Clary & Associates, Inc.
3830 Crown Point Road « Suite A « Jacksonville, Florida 32257 o {904) 260-2703

ihP & LEGAL

INVOICE NO:
DATE: X@L7~591 PAGF 1
10/31/17
DELIVER TO:
R3R2
EASTLAND SEE EMAIL REQUEST FROM ScoTT
7900 PONTE VEDRA LAKES BLVD LAND @ ETHM
PONTF YFDRA BEACH FL 32082
ORDERED BY
ART
DESCRIPT!ONJ'@,,@G/jA? W.0. No'Z@l?wBQl
LOT : CDD
SUBDIVISION: BANNON LAKES UNIT -
SECTION s 1 TOWNSHIP: &S RANGE: 28F
ADDRESS : NINE MILE RD

ST. JOHNS
IN NAME OF : MAP & DESCRIPTION OF NEW CDD LANDS
(OVERALL LESS THE COMMERCIAL PARCEL)

826.00

TOTAL DUF $825 .00 @
APy LD BaitSionl

PAYMENT DUE 10 DAYS FROM RECEIPT
PLEASE REFER TO INVOICE NUMBER WHEN MAKING PAYMENT



REQUISITION NG. 104
(2616 Acquisition and Construction Account)

BANNON LAKES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
(ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA)

$11,850,000
Special Assessment Revenue Bonds, Series 2016

The undersigned, a Responsible Officer of Bannon Lakes Community Development
District (the “District”) hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement under and
pursuant to the terms of the Master Trust Indenture from the Districtto  The Bank of New
York Mellon Trust Company, N.A., as trustee (the “Trustee™), dated as of January 1, 2016 (the
“Indenture”), (all capitalized terms used herein shall have the meaning ascribed to such term in the

Indenture):
(A)  Requisition Number: 104

(B)  Name of Payee: England Thims & Miller
(C)  Amount Payable: Total: $28,371.48
(D)  Bannon Lakes CDD Invoice: 0185152, 5153, 5235

(E)  Fund or Account from which disbursement to be made: 2016 Acquisition
and Construction Account

The undersigned hereby certifies that:

1. this requisition is for Costs of the 2016 Project payable from the 2016 Acquisition
and Construction Account that have not previously been paid;

2. each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the 2016 Acquisition
and Construction Account;

The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or served upon
the District notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or claim affecting the right to
receive payment of, any of the moneys payable to the Payee set forth above, which has not been
released or will not be released simultaneously with the payment hereof.

The undersigned hereby further certifies that such requisition contains no item representing
payment on account of any retained percentage which the District is at the date of such certificate

entitled to retain.



Attached hereto are originals of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the property acquired or
the services rendered with respect to which disbursement is hereby requested.

Dated: November 16, 2017

BANNON LAKES COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

By: ‘%Z%t\

Arthur E. Lancaster
Chairperson, Board of Supervisors

CONSULTING ENGINEER’S APPROVAL FOR
NON-COST OF ISSUANCE REQUESTS ONLY

If this requisition is for a disbursement from other than Costs of Issuance, the undersigned
Consulting Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost of the Project and is
consistent with: (i) the applicable acquisition or construction contract; (ii) the plans and
specifications for the portion of the Project with respect to which such disbursement is being made;
and (iii) the report of the Consulting Engineer, as such report shall have been amended or modified

on the date hereof.

ENGLAND, THIMS & MILLER, INC.

by LJ Ao =

Title: District Engineer




PG VISION » EXPERIENCE = RESULTS

Eastiand Partners, LLC October 9, 2017

700 Ponte Vedra Lakes Boulevard Project No: 13081.07000

Ponte Vedra Beach, FL 32082 Invoice No: 0185152

Project 13061.07000 Bannon Lakes IGP Improvements

Frofessional Services rendered through September 30,2017 .
Task : Lump Sum

Coniract  Percent Earned Previously Current

Task Amount Complete To Date Billed Billed
A.Roadway Design/Plans 107,800.00 100.00 107,800.00 107,800.00 0.00
B.Drainage Analysis 12,000.00 100.00 12,000.00 12,000.00 0.00
C.Temporay Traffic Control Plans 40,700.00 100.00 40,700.00 40,700.00 0.00
D.Utility Adjustments 34,000.00 100.00 34,000.00 34,000.00 0.00
E.Signing & Pavement Markings 16,700.00 100.00 15,700.00 15,700.00 0.00
F.Traffic Signalization 34,300.00 100.00 34,300.00 34,300.00 0.00
G.Landscape & irrigation 11,500.00 100.00 11,500.00 11,500.00 0.00
H1.Permit Coordination - SIRWMD 12,000.00 100.00 12,000.00 12,000.00 0.00
1.Bid Documents 5,000.00 100.00  5,000.00  5,000.00 0.00
12.8hop Drawing Review 5,000.00 100.00 5,000.00 2,500.00 2,500.00

Total Fee 278,000.00 278,000.00 275,500.00  2,500.00

Total Fee 2,500.00
Total this Task $2,500.00
Jask oo Construction Administration | _______ e e e e e e e e e e
Task 3. On-Site Construction Observation
Professionzl Personnel
Hours Rate Amount

Principal - Vice President 5.75 195.00 1,121.26

Senior Engineer 16.00 165.00 2,480.00

Sr. Landscape Architect 5.00 130.00 650.00

Landscape Architect 8.00 115.00 920.00

Designer 2.00 110.00 220.00

Sr. Inspector 120.00 130.00 15,600.00

Inspecter 2450 105.00 2,572.50

Totals 181.25 . 23,563.75
Total Labhor 23,563.75

England- Thimy & Miller Inc,

ENGI'EERS + PLANNERS + SURVEYORS + GIS + LANDSUAPE ARCHITECTS
775 S A 08 9e Road s dasomcde Fy uda 1258 lel {4-642 6390 » fax "4 B48.9445
CA7.000684 L0 L0018



Current Prior To-Date

Total Billings 23,663.75 26,446.25 50,010.00
Contract Limit 62,400.00
Remaining 12,390.00
Total this Task $23,563.75
Total this Task $23,563.75
Task XP Expenses
Expenses
Mileage 191.65
Reproductions 28.65
Wireless Telephone 9.63
Delivery / Messenger Svc 62.69
Permits 36.20
Total Expenses 1.1 times 328.72 361.59
Current Prior To-Date
Expenses 361.69 2,169.12 2,530.71
Contract Limit 10,000.00
Remaining 7,469.29
Toftal this Task $361.59
Invoice Total this Period $26,425.34

Qutstanding Invoices

Number Date Balance
0184940 8/31/2017 790.00
Total 790.00

Total Now Due $27,215.34

England- Thimy & Miller, Inc.
ENGINEERS » PLANNERS » SURVEYORS » GiS » LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS
14775 G4 91, Acgutins Pocd o Jickadnu'e, Forde 0268 » led 504-842 8990 « fax 5028483485
CADCNGS84 G000t

Page 2



=TI

YEARS VISION * EXPERIENCE » AESULTS

Eastland Partners, LLC October g, 2017
700 Ponte Vedra Lakes Boulevard Project No: 13061.05000
Ponte Vedra Beach, FL 32082 Invoice No: 0185153
Project 13061.05000 Bannon Lakes Amenity Center
Frolessional Services rendered through September30,2017
Task . Lump Sum
Contract Percent Earned Previously Current
Task Amount Complete To Date Billed Billed
A.Incremental MDP 7,500.00 100.00 7,500.00  7,500.00 0.00
B.Preparation of Site/Civil Constr.Docs 34,700.00 100.00 34,700.00 34,700.00 0.00
C1.FDEP Water & Sewer 2,600.00 100.00  2,600.00 2,600.00 0.00
D1.Shop Drawing & Review 3,000.00 100.00  3,000.00  3,000.00 0.00
Total Fee 47,800.00 47,800.00 47,800.00 0.00
Total Fee 0.00
Total this Task 0.00
Jask o D Construction Administration e e e —
Task 2, On-Site Construction Observation
Total Fee 21,000.00
Percent Complete 100.00 Total Earned 21,000.00
Previous Fee Billing 19,838.75
Current Fee Billing 1,161.25
Total Fee 1,161.25
Total this Task $1,161.25
Total this Task $1,161.25
Task XP Expenses
Total this Task 0.00
Invoice Total this Period $1,161.25 @
England- Thimy & Mifler, Inc.

ENGINEERS + PLAYNERS » SURVEYOAS + 615 « LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS
750K St Asgie o Rt Jakeorts, o 30268 s 604 6426030 o 00--045-8455
A0S LCO0Nats



Outstanding Invoices

Number Date Balance
0185057 8/31/2017 2,144.38
Total 2,144.38

Total Now Due $3,305.63

England- Thims & Milles, Inc.
ENGNEERS » PLALNERS » SURVEYGAS + GIS « LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS
1477500 8¢ 4 g % Road = watksoniii, Fovida 32278 + fel 4540 3000 2 904-698-0485

CADUN2E4 LG 40ant6

Page 2



Eastland Partners, LL.C November 15, 2017

700 Ponte Vedra Lakes Boulevard Project No: 13061.06000
Ponte Vedra Beach, FL 32082 Invoice No: 0185235 Revised
Project 13061.06000 Bannon Lakes Master Infrastructure
Erofessional Services rendered through September : 0. 2007 .
Task . Lump Sum
Contract  Percent Earned Previously Current
Task Amount Complete To Date Billed Billed
A.Incremental MDP 7,500.00 100.00 7,500.00  7,500.00 0.00
B.Master Drain.Plan of Overall Project 15,000.00 100.00 15,000.00 15,000.00 0.00
C.Mstr Pot.Wtr,San.Sew,ReUse Pin of Over 8,000.00 100.00  8,000.00 8,000.00 0.00
D.Prep.of Site/Construction Documents 234,000.00 100.00 234,000.00 234,000.00 0.00
E.Landscape & Irrigation 11,500.00 100.00 11,500.00 11,500.00 0.00
F1.8SJRWMD ERP 15,000.00 100.00 15,000.00 15,000.00 0.00
F3.FDEP Potable Water Distri. System 2,600.00 100.00 2600.00 2,600.00 0.00
F4 FDEP Sanitary Sewer Collection System 2,600.00 100.00 2,600.00 2,600.00 0.00
F5.EPA-NPDES-General Notice of Intent 1,500.00 100.00 1,500.00  1,500.00 0.00
G1.Bid Documents 5,000.00 100.00  5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00
G2.Shop Drawing Review 5,000.00 100.00  5,000.00  5,000.00 0.00
H.Hydrologic & Hydraulic Analysis-Gemini 15,000.00 100.00 15,000.00 14,500.01 499.99
I.Protect Wildlife Data&Field Assess(ERS 1,100.00 100.00  1,100.00  1,100.00 0.00
J.Protect. Wildlife Assess.Rpt (ERS) 680.00 100.00 680.00 680.00 0.00
Total Fee 324,480.00 324,480.00 323,980.01 499,99
Total Fee 499.99
Total this Task $499.99
Task ____F ____ Environmental/Regulatory Permitting _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __ __ ________
Task 2. Army Corps of Engineers (if applicable)
Current Prior To-Date
Total Billings 0.00 0.00 0.00
Contract Limit 5,000.00
Remaining 5,000.00
Total this Task 0.00
Total this Task 0.00

. =my & B
England:Thims & Miller, Inc.
ENGINEERS « PLAFNERS « SURVEYORS » IS » LAHDSCAPE ARCHITECTS
14776 Otd S Axqusiine Rood s Jachsonville, Flo ida 32258 144 504 842-8990 + lax £04 546.0485
CAQO0RS84 {C-0000016



Task 3. On-Site Construction Observation
Total this Task

Total this Task

TS T N R M e e e S osen e en e e e e e e e e G e wn e e et W e e o

Task K Additional Services
Task Description: Banner Design

Task XP Expenses
Expenses

Mileage 220.96

Telephone
Wireless Telephone
Delivery / Messenger Svc

Total Expenses 1.1 times 259.00

Total this Task

Invoice Total this Period

- - H o ¥ P |
Englant-Thims & Miller, inc.
ENGINEERS + PLANNERS + SURVEYORS + 8IS + LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS
14776 Ol S Augashing Road » dacksony e, i ~ia 22258 +1¢ 304-642.8990  ax 9046450465
CA-D0X0238¢ LC-0000316

— - - v w—

284.90
$284.90

$784.89

Page 2



Billing Backup

Wednesday, November 15, 2017

ENGLAND, THIMS & MILLER, INC. Invoice 0185235 Dated 11/15/2017 2:51:15 PM
Project 13061.06000 Bannon Lakes Master Infrastructure
Task XP Expenses
Expenses
Mileage
UN 0000206 6/3/2017 Jim Donchez / 32.0 Miles @ 0.535 17.12
UN 0000206 6/10/2017 Jim Donchez / 25.009 Miles @ 0.535 13.38
UN 0000206 6/17/12017 Jim Donchez / 32.0 Miles @ 0.535 17.12
UN 0000206 6/24/2017 Jim Donchez / 34.0 Miles @ 0.535 18.19
UN 0000213 6/24/2017 Jeff Brooks / 30.0 Miles @ 0.535 16.05
UN 0000174 71112017 Jim Donchez / 20.0 Miles @ 0.535 10.70
UN 0000174 7/8/2017 Jim Donchez / 20.0 Miles @ 0.535 10.70
UN 0000174 712212017 Jim Donchez / 20.0 Miles @ 0.535 10.70
UN 0000174 7/29/2017 Jim Donchez / 40.0 Miles @ 0.535 21.40
UN 0000183 8/5/2017 Jim Donchez / 20.0 Miles @ 0.535 10.70
UN 0000176 9/2/2017 Jim Donchez / 40.0 Miles @ 0.535 21.40
EX 0006303 9/13/2017 Anderson, James / Mileage 10.70
UN 0000176 9/2312017 Jim Donchez / 40.0 Miles @ 0.535 21.40
UN 0000176 9/30/2017 Jim Donchez / 40.0 Miles @ 0.535 21.40
Telephone
AP 0187597 7/118/2017 1Source International, LLC. / Phone 3.18
Conference
Wireless Telephone
AP 0187208 6/28/2017 VERIZON WIRELESS / Wireless 4.82
Telephone
AP 0187698 7/25/2017 VERIZON WIRELESS / Wireless 4.82
Telephone
AP 0188321 8/28/2017 VERIZON WIRELESS / Wireless 4.82
Telephone
AP 0189002 9/29/2017 VERIZON WIRELESS / Wireless 4.82
Telephone
Delivery / Messenger Svc
AP 0187026 6/20/2017 Priority Couriers / ETM to FDEP 15.58
Total Expenses 1.1 times 259.00 284.90
Total this Task $284.90
Total this Project $284.90
Total this Report $284.90

England-Thimy & Miller, inc.

ENGINEERS « PLAXERS » SURYEYORS + G5 « LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS

14775 048 81 Aggusling Foad  Joc:sotwie, Fbic 2250« 1 §04-$42.8990  1ax 503 LAG 1485

CAGON58 100000336

Page 3





